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NOTICE is hereby given thatthe 68s AnnuatGeneral Meeiing
of lhe lvlembers of SHERVANI TNDUSTRIAL SyNDICATE
LIMITED will be held on Thursday, the 29rh September, 2016
at 1 1.30 A.M. at 2, New Cantonment, Kanpur Boad, A ahabad
to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
'1. To receive. consider and adopt :

(a) the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial
Year ended 31"r March, 20'16 together with the
Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon; and

(b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for
the Financial Year ended 31n N4arch, 2016 together
with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place o, Mr. Azher Nisar Shervani
(DlN:00424635) who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Saeed Mustafa
Shervani (DiN: 00024390) who retires by rotation and
being eligible, otfers himsell for re-appointment.

4. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this
regard, to considerand ifthoughtfit, to pass, with orwithout
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT M/s. P.L. Tandon & Co.,Chartered
Accountants (lCAl Flegistration No. 000186C) be and are
hereby re-appointed as Audilors of the Company to hold
office lrom the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting
until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company at such remuneration as may be decided
by the Board of the Directors ol the Company."

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. To approve the continualion of employment of Mr. Tahir
Hasan (DlN; 00074282\ as Whole-time Director of the
Company and in lhis regard, to consider and. if thought
fit, to pass, with or without modif ication(s), the foflowing
resolution as a Special Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provlsions of Sections
196 and other applicable provisions, if any, ol the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") read with the Flules lramed
thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), consent of
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
continuance of office of l\,4r. Tahir Hasan (DlN:00074282)
as a Whole-time Director of the Company, lor the
remainder term o, his office up to'l3rh August, 2019."

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and conditions
including remuneration of lilr. Tahir Hasan (DlN:
OOO742821, Whole-time Director shall remain unaltered
as approved by the members by Special Besolution
passed at the 66rh Annual General Meeting held on 3C'h
September 2014"

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directcrs of
the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such
acts, deeds and things and to take all such steps as may

be necessary, proper or expedient to give etfect to this
resolution."

6. To accord consent to charge from the members fee for
delivery of documenls through a particular mode of
services and in this regard, to consider and, if thought fit,
to pass, with or without modilication(s), the fo owing
resolution as a Special Hesolution:
'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 20
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, whereby a
document may be served on any member by the
Company by sending it to him by post or by registered
post or by speed post or by courier or by delivering to his
office or address, or by such electronic or other mode as
may be prescribed, the consent of the Company be and
is hereby accorded to charge from lhe member the fee in
advance equivalent to the estimated actual expenses of
delivery of the documents, pursuant to any request made
by the member for delivery of such document to him,
through a particular mode of services mentioned above
provided such request along with requisite fee has been
duly received by the Company at least one week in
adyance of the dispatch of document by the Company
and that no such request shall be entertained by the
Company post the dispatch of such document by the
Company to the Member."

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving
etfect to this resolution, Directors or Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as
they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary,
proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty,
doubt that may arise in respect of the matter aloresaid
and further to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as
may be necessary, proper or desirable or expedient to
give etfect to the above resolution."

By Order of the Board
For Shervani lndustrial Syndicate Limited

B.K. Misra
Company Secretary

Place : Allahabad
Date : May 28, 2016

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PHOXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HII,4SELF/ HER SELF
AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEI,4BER OF THE
COMPANY.

Prory in order to be effective must be deposited at the Registe.ed
Otfice of lhe Company not less than forty-eight hours before
the commencement of the Meeting_

2. A person can actas proxy on behalfof members not exceeding
fifty- in number and holding in the aggreEate not more than ten
percent of the totaishare capitalof the Company carrying voling
rights. A Member holding more than ten percent o, the total
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7.

share capital ol the Company carrying voting rights mayappoint

a singte person as proxy and such person shall not act as

proxy for any other person or shareholder'

The Statement pursuantto Section 102 olthe Companies Act,

2013 setting outthe matedalfacts in respect of SpecialBusiness

under ltem Nos. 5 and 6 as set out above is annexed hereto.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized

representatives to attend the ireeting are requested to send to

the Company a ceriified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing

their representative to attend and vote on their behall at the

Meetinq.

l\.4embers/ Proxies are requested to brjng their attendance slip

dulyfilled in along with theircopy of Annual Report to the Meeting

ln case ofJoint Holders attending the Meeting, only such Joint

Holder who is higher in the order of names will be entilled to

vote.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice

and the Statement are open for inspection by the members at

the Registered Olfice of the Company on all working days,

except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the

Annual GeneralMeeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books ot the

Company shall remain closed trom Friday, 23d September, 2016

to Thursday,29'h September, 2016 (both days inclusive)

Pursuantto the provisions of Section 205A(5)and 205C olthe

Companies Act,1956, the Company has transferred unpaid I

unclaimed dividend upto financial year 2007-2008 to lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund(IEPF) established bythe Central

Government . The unpaid / unclaimed dividend lorthe financial

year 2OO8-2OO9 and thereafter which remains uilpaid/ unclaimed

for a period of seven years from the date it became due for

payment will be transferred by the Company to the IEPF.

Members who have not encashed theirdividend warrants may

approach Company or RTAfor obtaining paymentthereol.

12. Securilies and Exchange Board ot lndia (SEBI)has mandated

the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every

participant in securities market. Members holding shares in

electronic lorm are, therefore, requestedto submittheir PANto

their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining

their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physicalform

can submit their PAN to the Company or its Registrar and

TranslerAgents (RTA).

13. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so

lar are requested to registertheir e-mail address lor receiving

all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars,

elc. from the Company eleclronically.

14. Members holding shares in single name and physicalform are

advised to make nomination in respect oftheir shareholding in

Form No. SH-13 prescribed underSection T2ofthe Companies

Act,2013 read with Rule 19(1) olthe Companies (Share Capital

and Debentures) Rules 20'14 which can be obtained from the

Company or its RTA.

15. Members desirous of obtaining any inlormation / claritications,

intendingto raise any query concerning the annualaccounts or

operations ofthe Company, are requested to lorward the same

at leastseven days priortothe date ofmeeting tothe Company

Secretary atthe Registered office ol ihe Company , sothat the

same may be attended appropriately.

16. ln terms ol Seclions 107 and 108 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules'

20'14 and Regulation 44 ofthe Securities and Exchange Board

of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing its members the

facility to exercise their righttovote atthe meeting by electronic

means on any or all of the businesses specified in lhe

accompanying Notice. The necessary arrangements have been

made by the Company with Central Depository Services Ltd

("CDSL")to lacilitate e-voting. E-voting is optionaland members

shall have the option to vote eitherthrough e-voting or in person

al the General Meeting.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as
under:
(i) The voting period begins on Monday, 26h September, 2016 at

'10.00 A.NL and ends on Wednesday, 28'h September, 2016 at

5.oo P.M. Duing this period Shareholders' of the Company,

holding shares either in phvsicalform or in dematerialized form,

as onthe 22^d September,2016 (the cutof-date), maycasitheir
vote eleclronically. The e-voting module shallbe disabled by CDSL

for voting therealter.

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website
lwvw.evotingindia.com.

(iii) Click on Shareholders.

(iv) Now Enter your User lD

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD,

b. FoTNSDL:8 Character DP lDfollowed bv 8 DigitsClient lD,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter
Folio Number registered withthe Company

(v) Next enterthe lmage Veification as displayed and Ciick on Login.

(vi) lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to

-

10. Pursuanttotl'te provisions ol Investor Education and Protection

Fund (Uploading o, information regarding unpaid and unclaimed

amounts lying with Companies) Bules, 20'!2, the Company has

uploaded lhe details of unpaid and unclaimed amounts [as

reierred to in section 2O5C (2)l lying with lhe Company on lhe

website of the Ministry of Corporate Aflairs viz. http://
www.iepl.gov.in. the concemed Members are requested to verify

the details of their unclaimed amounts, il any, from the said

website and lodge their claim with lhe Company's Regislrarand

Transfer Agents (RTA), belore the same is due for transler to

the IEPF.

1'!. Members holding shares in electronic for!'n are requested to

intimate immediately any change in their Address or Bank

mandates totheir Depository Participants with whom they are

maintaining theirdemat accounts Members holding shares in

physical lorm are requested to advise any change in their address

or bank mandates immediately to the Companyor its Registrar

and Transfer Agents (RTA).
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ForMembers holding Shares in DemataM PhysicalForm

PA{ Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric .*PAN issued by
lncome Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

"'Memberswho have not updated theirPAN withthe
Company/Depository Parlicipant are requested to use
thesequence numberwhich is printed on Attendance
Slip indicated in the PAN field.

Date
ol
Birtrr

Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) as recorded in your
demat account or in the company records for the said
demat accountorfolio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

DMdend
Bank
details

Enterthe Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your
demat acrount or in the company recotds for the said
demat account orfolio.

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in
orderto login. ltthe details are not recorded with the
deposiiory orcompany please enter the member lD /
Folio Number an lhe Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned in instruction (iv).

(vri)

www.ovotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting ol any
company, then yourexisting password is to be used.

ll you are afirsl time userfollow the steps given below:

After entering these details appropriately, click on
"SUBMlT"tab.

Members holding shares in physicalform willthen directly
reach the Company Selection screen. However, members
holding shares in demat lorm will now reach 'Password
Creation'menu wherein they are required to mandatorily
entertheirlogin password in the new password field. Kindly
note thal lhis password is to be also used by the demat
holders forvoting lor resolulions of any other company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided thai companyopts
for e-voting through CDSL platform. lt is strongly
recommended notto share your password with anyother
person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

For Members holding shares in physicalform, the details
can be used onlyfore-voting on the resolutions contained
in this Notice-

Click on the EVSN forthe <Shervani lndustrial Syndacate
Limited> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YE51
NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired
The option YES implies thal you assent to ihe Resolution
and oplion NO implies that you dissentto the Resolution.

Click on the 'RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" il you wish to
view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decidedto vote on,
click on "SUBMlT". Aconfirmation box willbe displayed. lf
you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", elseto change
yourvote. clickon "CANCEL" andaccordingly modify your
vote.

Once you "CONF|FIM" your vote on lhe resolution, yor.l

willnot be allowed to modify yourvote.

You can also iake out print of the voting done by you by
clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page.

lf Demat accountholder has forgottenthe same password

(xviii)

then Enter the User lD and lhe image verilication code
and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Note for Non-lndividual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than
lndividuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and
register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Regist.ation Form bearing
the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a compliance user
should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance user would be able to
link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com and on approval ol
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power
of Attorney (POA)which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, ifany, should be uploaded in PDF
format in the system forthe scrutinize.to verity the
same.

(xix) ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e.
voting, you may reler the Frequenily Asked Questions
("FAQS") and e-voling manual available at
www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an
email to helpde6k.evoting @cdslindia.com.

General lnstructions:
i. The iacility of voting through ballot paper shall also be

made available at the Meeting. ilembers attending the
lvleeting, whc have not already cast theirvote by remote
e-votingshall beabletoexercisetheirrightattheMeeting
through ballotpaper.

i Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting
prior to the L4eeting, may also attend the Meeting, but
shall not be entitled to casttheirvote again.

ii. The vcting rights ofthe shareholders (lorvoting through
remotee-votingorbyballotpaperattheMeeting) shall be
in proportion lo thear shares of the paid-up equity share
capital otthe Company as on 22id September, 2016 (i.e.
the "Cut-Ofi Date").

iv. A pe.son whose name is recorded in the register of
members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained
by the depositories as on the cut-ofl date only shall be
enlitled lo avail the faciliiy ol remote e-voting as well as
voting in the generalmeeting.

v Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and
become memberofthe Company after 19'h August,20'16
i.e. BENPOS date considered lor dispatch of the notice
and holdings shares as on the cut otf date i.e. 22"d
September,2016, may obtain the login ld and password
by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

vi. [,]/s Sidiqqui & Associates, Practising Company
Secretaries ([4embership No.FCS-2229 and Certif icate
of Practice No.-1284) has been appointed as the
Sc.utinizer by the Company to scrutinize lhe remole e-
voting process in afair and transparent manner.

vii. The Chairman shall, at the Annual General [4eeting, at
the end oidiscussion on the resolutions on which voting
isto be held, allowvolingwith the assistance of scrutinizer.

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)
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by use of "Ballot Paper/Polling Paper" lorallthose members
who are present atthe Annual General Meeting but have
not cast their votes by availing lhe remote e-voting lacility.

viii. The Scrutinizer shallafter the conclusion ol voling atlhe
annual general meeting, will first count the votes cast at
the meeting andthereafter unblockthe votes castthrough
remote e-voting in the presence ofat leasttwo witnesses 17.

not in the employment ol the Company and shallmake, not

later than three days of the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total
votes cast in lavour or against, if any, to the Chairman in

writing, who shalt countersign the same and declare the
result of the voting forihwith.

The Results declared alongwithlhe report ol the $ruiinizer
shall be placed on the website of the Company
www.shervaniind.com and on the website of CDSL
immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman.
The results shallalso be immediately torwarded to Stock
Exchanges where the shares oilhe Company are listed.

As required under Listing Regulations and Secretarial
Standards-2 on GeneralMeetings, the relevant details in

respect ol directors seeking re-appointment under llem
Nos.2 and 3 ofthis Notice are as below:

By Order of the Board
For Shervani lndustrial Syndicate Limited

B.K. Misra
Company Secretary

Place:
Date :

Allahabad
May 28,2016

BRIEF PROFILE OF DIBECTOBS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT

Particulars Mr, Azher Nisar Shelvanr Mr. S aeed Muslaia Shervani

Date of Birlh '15'h August, 1947 29'h May, 1S59

Dat6 of Appointrnent 3ld Octobsr, 2000 9rr' January, 1986

Qualification B.Com. Diploma in Hoiel Management,
Calering and Nutrition

Expsrienc€ and Expsrtise in specific
funclionalarea

lndustrialist lndustrialist

Chairmar/ Direclor of other Companies
(6xcluding foreign Companies)

Shervani Hospitalities Limited

Shervanl Eni€rprises Pvt
Limlted

R€d L€at Eslate Pvl Limited

Shervani Hospilalities Limited

Sherans lnfrastructurs Pvt Ltd.

Holel and Bestaurant
Association ol Northern lndia

The Federalion of Holel and
Restauranl Associalion ot
lndia

Chairmao/ i,rember of Commiltee ol th8
Board o, other Companies ot which he
is a Director

Nil Nit

Shareholding in Shervani lndustrjal
Syndicate Limit€d

94855 130310

No. of Board Meetings atiended during
the linancial yoar 2015-16

One On6
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ITEM No. 5

The Members of the Company had at the 66n Annual General Meeting held on 30n September, 20'14 appointed Mr. Tahir
Hasan as Whole-time Director of the Company for a period of five years w.e.f 14h August, 2014 and his term of office will

expire on l3th August, 2019. Section 196 ot the Companies Act, 2013 (the'Act'), inter-alia, provides that no Company shall

appoint or continue th6 employment ot any person as Whole-time Director, who has attained the age of seventy years,

unless his appointment is approved by Members by passing a special resolution. Mr. Tahir Hasan attained the age o, seventy
years on 2131Ju|y,2016, assuch, it is intended to seek approval of the lvlembers by way of Special resolution lor continuance
ol his otfice as Whole-time Director ol the Company.

ln view of the long term association and the invaluable contribution made by Mr. Tahir Hasan, the Board considered it
appropriate to continue to avail his services and recommends lhe Special Flesolution set out at ltem No. 5 of the Notice for
approval by the Members.

Except Mr. Tahir Hasan himself, none of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel ol the Company or their relatives are, in

any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

ITEM No. 6

As per the provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Acl, 2013, a document may be served on any Member by sending it to
him by post or by registered post or by speed post or by courier or by delivering to his otfice or address, or by such electronic
or other mode as may be prescribed. Further, a member may requesi for delivery of any document through a particular mode,

lor which he shall pay such fees in advance as may be determined by the Company in its Annual General Meeting.

Accordingly, it is proposed to seek approval o, l\4embers to empower the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel to fix the fee
in the Special Resolution set out at ltem No. 6 of the Notice for approval by the Shareholders.

None ol the Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
Iinancially or otherwise, in the Special resolution set out at ltem No. 6 of the Notice.

By Order of the Board
For SheNani lndustrial Syndicate Limited

B. K.Misra
Company Secretary

Place : Allahabad
Date : May 28, 2016

LOCATION MAP OF VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

sr.rfri'rANt rNolrs'I,llA( GYNDraArr LMII'D
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Dear Members.

Your Directors'take pleasure in presenting the 681h Annual

Report together with the Audiled Financial Statements lor the

year ended on 3'1"'March, 2016.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. in Lac)

2944
61
30
31

18

Total Revenue
Prolit belore Depreciation
Deprecialion
Profit atter Depreciation before tax
CurrenvEarlier year tax
Prolit after tax

in urban areas specially in B-Class cities. Thus over a

period of time despite some periods of slowdown, the

groMh in the construction industry is assured The

infrastructure lacilities already developed at'Shervani

Legacy'promise a green and healthy environment'
which together with the high construction standards

adopted by our proiects should result in good sales

in the years to come. However, the inllationary market

trendscan increase input costs, which are a matter ol

concern lor both buyers and sellers. lncreases in input

costs have negative impact on poect costs, margins

and the trust of public in the project. Your company is

planning better management oI raw material and

optimization of operating etfici€ncy to overcome
external risks. and continue to address issues
concerning the buyers

C. Subsidiary ComPanY

M/s Farco Foods Pvt Limited, the wholly owned

subsidiary of your Company manufactured 4435 MT

biscuits of Priyagold Brand on job work basis. The
production was lower because of reduced production

schedule lrom the Principal The work relating to

upgradation of plant to gas plant is in progress, and

wJhope to complete the same in next three months'

D. lnternal Financial Controls

The Company has an adequate system of internal

control to ensure compliance with policies and
procedures commensurate with the size and scale ol
operations. The internalaudit work has been assigned

to an independent firm of Chartered Accountant which

evaluates the efliciency and adequacy oI internal

control systems.The internal audit reports and
recommendations are reviewed by the Audit
Committee ot the Board.

E. Development in Human Resource and lndustrial
Relations

The Company maintains a very cordial relationship
with its employees. They whole-heartedly support the

management in all its activities and endeavors.

F. Research and DeveloPmenl

ln view of the nature of business activities of the

Company there is little scope lor research and

development work. The company is making all ettorts

to reduce costs by maintaining standards that benefit
the consumers.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is commitled to maintain the highest standards

of Corporate Governance and adhere to Corporate
Governance requirements set out by SEBI. The Company has

complied with all mandatory requirements ol Corporate
Governance. A separate report on governance practices

followed by the Company in compliance of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

on Corporate Governance along with a Certilicate ol
Compliance from the Statutory Auditors is attached wiih the

said separate report which lorms integral part of this Directors'

Repod.

DIVIDEND

Due to inadequacy of Profit and the provisions of the
ComDanies Act; 2013, your Directors are not in a position to

propose any dividend lor the year that ended on 31d March'

2016.

OPERATIONS REVIEW

During the year under review the development ot infraslructure

faciliti-es otine 'Shervani Legacy' project as sanctioned in the

'Lavout Plan'is completed. The entire area under the project

'Shervani Legacy'has been landscaped to provide greenery

and a clean environment lor healthy living. All infrastructure

facilities have been completed within the scheduled time frame'

The Allahabad Development Authority has also issued the

'Comoletion Certificate' tor the layout of Shervani Legacy

Project'. Subsequent to the receipt of said certilicate and in the

cas'e of customers completing their payment schedule we have

started the execution ol the conveyance deed.

Encouraged by the public enquiries the Company decided to

initiate tlie next phase lor construction of group housing and

sale of residential aparlments We are pleased to inlorm you

that the Allahabad Development Authority has sanctioned the
plans for construction of two ten storey towers comprising 

-oJ
i60 apartments plus a community centre. Each tower has 80

flats with 40 Nos. 2BHK and 40 Nos 3BHK apartments The

construction work, namely, excavation of earth lor piling of
pillars has started. The company is planning to launch booking

ot flats within next three months.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A. Business Overview, lndustry Structure and
Oevelopment

During the year under review the lndian economy
remained sluggish and the realestale sectorconlinued
to suffer from economic slow-down. Hence the sale of
plots did not go according to plan. However, following

the period under review, the monsoon is expected to

be good and it is also expected that Seventh Pay

Commission Beport will be implemented shortly
This leads one to hope for recovery of the economy

and consequentiy the real estate sector in the medium

term.

B. Outlook on Opportunities, Threats, Risks and
Concern

ln search ol opportunities for better life, people

continue to migrate from villages to cities This is bound

io have a positive impact on the demand for housing
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and
Rule 12(1) ol the Company (Management & Administration)
Rules, 2014 the extract of the Annual Beturn of the Company
in Form MGT-g is annexed to this report as Annexure A.

BOABD MEETINGS

The calendar ot Meetings is prepared and circulated in

advance to the Directors. Duing the year four Boad Meetings
were convened and details of same are given in the Corporate
Governance Report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions oI Section 134 (3) of the Companies
Act, 20'13, the Directors state that;

(i) in the preparation oI the Annual Accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed;

(ii) the directors have selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and lair view of the state o, affairs of the Company as
at the end oI the financial year and of the profit and loss ot
the Company lor that period:

(iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and lor
preventing and detecting traud and other irregularities;

(iv) the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a
going concern basis:

(v) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to
be followed by the Company and thal such iniernal
linancial controls are adequate and were operating
etfectively; and

(vi) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such syslems were adequate and operating etfectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All lndependent Directors have given declarations that they
meet the criteria of independence as laid down under section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Flequirements ) Regulations, 20'!5.

NOMINATION & REMUNEBATION

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination &
Flemuneration Commitlee, make the appointment of Directors,
senior management and fix their remuneration Key
Management Personnel are appointed by the Board after
consideration of their qualification and exposure to required
fields. The details are stated in the Corporate Governance
Fleport.

AUDITORS REPOBT

The observations of the Statutory Auditors in their report are

appropriately dealt with in notes forming part ot Financlai
Statement. No qualilication or adverse remarks has been made
by the Company Secretary in practice in his Secretarial Audit
Report.

BELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

To provide transparency in managemenl and ensure
compliance with the provisions ol various laws the Audit
Committee has provided guidelines to the Directors/Board.
The guidelines inler alia provide for identification, manner of
dealing, conduct and documentation ol such transactions as
per the provisions of the Companies Act and other applicable
rules and regulations.

There were no related party transactions between the Company
and the Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with
the interest ol Company. All related parly transactions that were
entered in to during the financial year were in the ordinary
course of business and are disclosed al Note No.30 attached
to the standalone balance sheet. None of the Director's has
any pecuniary relationship or transaction vis-a-vis the
Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TEGHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS ANO OUTGO

There is nothing to report about the conservation ol energy
and technology absorption during the year. There is no foreign
exchange earning and outgo.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions ol section 135 ot the Companies Act, 20'13 are
not applicable in our case hence information in respect of the
same have not been compiled.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board carries out annual evaluation of its own
perlormance, ol lhe Directors individually as well of the working
of its various Committees. The key areas for evaluation are the
qualiiy ol deliberations and contribution towards performance

and guidance to management. The Board of Directors
expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

ln accordance with the provisions of the section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Azhar Nisar Shervani
(DIN:00a24635) and Mr.Saeed lVustafa Shervani
(DlN:00024390) Directors retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves
for re-appointment. Brief resume of the Directors seeking re-

appointment along with other details as stipulated under SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and in terms of Section 102(1) ol the
Companies Act 2013 are provided in the Notice for convening
the Annual General Meeting.

There are no changes among the Board of Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company during the year unde!'
review except for directors re-appointed by rotation.

Pursuant to provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act,

2013 the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are
Mr. Saleem I Shervani, Managing Director, Mr T. Hasan, Chief
Finance Officer and Mr B K Misra, Company Secretary.

The Directors recommend all the resolutions placed beiore
the Mcmbers relating to Directors for their approval.
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STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s P.L.Tandon & Co. Chartered Accountants, statutory auditors
of the Company retire from their otfice at the ensuing Annual

General Meeting and are eligible lor re-appointment. They
have confirmed their eligibility under section 141 ol the
Companies Act, 2C'13 and the rules framed lhereunder lor re-

appointment as Auditors of the Company. Your Oirectors
recommend their re-appointment up to the conclusion of the
next Annual General Meeting.

SECHETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Cornpanies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Flemuneration

of Managerial Personnel) Rules 20'14 the Company has
appointed M/s Siddiqui & Associates, Company Secretaries in
Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit oI the Company.
The Report ol Secretarial Auditor is annexed hei'ewith as
Annexure B.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audii
Committee appointed M/s Rekha Agarwal & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Allahabad to carry out the lnternal
Audit for the financial year 2016"17. All issues raised by the
lnternal Auditors are suiiably dealt wiih and rectified under
close monitorinq by the Audit Committee.

DEPOSITS

The Ccmpany has not accepted or renewed any deposit during
the yea! lalling within the ambit ot Section 73 of the Companies
Act 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules
20'14 accordingly nd amount was outstanding as on the date
of Balance Sheet.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

ln acccrdance with the section 129(3) of the Companies Act,
20'13 and the accounting standard AS-2'1 on consolidaied
tinancial statement(s) read with accounting standard AS-23
on accounting for investments in associates your Company
has prepared the consolidated linancial statements and
annexed to this report. A Statement in form AOC-1 containing
salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiary
and associate companies are attached as Annexure C.

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT & REMUNEHATION) RULES, 2014.

None of the employee of the Company was in receipt of total
remuneration ol 8s.60,00,0001 per annum or Fs.5,00,000/-
per month during the financial year under review.

Disclosure required under section 197 of the Companies Aci,
2013 read with Rule 5 of the Comoanies (Appcintment &
Remuneration) Rules, 2014 have been annexed as Annexure D.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION. PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL} ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual HaBssment Policy
in line with the requirements of sexual harassment of women
at work place ( prevention, prohibition and redressal ) act 2013.
Till dale the company has not received any complaint
thereunder.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

Pursuant to provisions ol section 205A(5) and 205C of the
Comoanies Act, '1956 the company has transierred the unpaid
or unclaimed dividends for lhe financial year upto 2007-08
from time to time on due dates to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund (the IEPF) established by the Central Govt.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
II.IVESTMENTS

The detaiis of loans, guarantees and investments covered
under the provisions of secticn '186 of the Companies Act,
20'13 are given in the notes to the financiai statemenls.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Tlre Company has an Audit Committee and details of
constitution and terms ol reference are set out in the Corporate
Governance Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions of the section 177 of the Companies
Act, 20'13 the Company has adopted Vigil lvlechanism policy

which also incorporates a whistle blower policy. Adequate
safeguards are provided against victimization to those who
avail the mechanism and access to the Chairman ol the Audit
Committee while reporting about unethical practices,
malpraclice and non-complance of policies.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE

The Equity shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited, Delhi Stock Exchange Limited and the U.P.

Stock Exchange Association Lamited. However the Delhi Stock
Exchange and U.P. Stock Exchange have been closed. Fudher
details are set out in the Ccrporate Governance Reporl.

REPORTING OF FRAUD

The Auditors of the Company have not reported an), fraud io
ALrdit Committee as strpulated under second proviso of section
143(12) ol the Companies Act,20'13.

INDUSTBIAL RELATIONS

lndustrial relations remained cordial during the period under

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to convey their deep sense of
appreciation for the continued suppori, and co-operation
extended by Bankers, Central and State Government and
all other stakeholders. The Directors also wish to place
on record their sincere appreciation tor ihe commitment
and enthusiasm of the employees for the Company.

For and on behaif ol the Board

Mohd. Aslam Sayeed S IShervani
Director Managing Direcior

DIN :06652348 DIN : 00023909

Place:Allahabad
Date : May 28, 20'16
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Annexure - A

1.

FORM No. MGT-g

Extract ol Annual Beturn
as on Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2016

I Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies ( Management and Administration ) Bules, 2014I

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 1070 or more of the total tumover of the Company shall be stated)

3. PABTICULARS OF HOLOING, SUBSIDIAFY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

1 CIN 145202UP1 948P1C001 891

2 Registratioo Date 25e February 1948

3 Name ol tle Company Sherva0i lndustrial Syndic€le Limited

4 Sub-Cal8gory of tre Company PuHic Company Limited by Shares

Address ot th€ Regislered ofrce aM mnlact delails She{vani Nagar, Sulem Sami, Harwara,

Allahabad-2l1 01 1 , (U.P)

Phone : 0532- 2102306. Fax: 0532-2436928

E-mail : shervaniind@reditlrnail.com

wlvwsheryaniind com

6 Whelher listod mmpany Yes

1 Name and Addr$s 0f Registrar & Transfer Agents, if

any

Link lntime lndia A/t. Ltd,

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,

LBS Maq, Bhandup 0U,
Mumba 0(878

Sr
Nc

Name and Description ol main

Productsi Servic€s

NIC Code ol the Product/ Service % lo blal furnover ol lhe Cornpany

'1 Real Eslate Business 8200 & 8201 100%

sl.

No.

Name and addEss of th€ Corpany CIN i GIN Holding I

Subsidiary/Associate

oL of shares held ApplicablB

section

Farco Fmds Pivate Limiled,

332, ShervaniNagar, Sulem Sarai,

Han ara, Allahabad

u15111UP1995PTC0191 5s Subsidiary 100.00 2{87)

2. Shervani Hospitalities Umted,

11, Sunder Nagar, New Delhi
u74899DLl 978P1C009206 Associaie 30.02 2(6)

J-. Youngkonics lndia Private Limited,

332, Sh€rvani Nagar, Sulem Sarai,

Harvara, Allahabad

u36931 UP2008PTC0J631 I fusociale 46.33 2(5)

't0
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4. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN ( Equity Share Capital break-up as o/" ol Total Equity )

(i) Category wise shareholding

category of Shale Holders

No, ofshares held althe begifining of lhe year No. of Shares held at the end of the year change
during

the year

Demat Physical Total
% of Total

Shares
Demal Physical Total

c,6 oi Total

Shares

1 lddi.n

a) ln*,nduall hUF 543845 543845 16.68 543845 s43845 i668

b) C€nlral Govl.

c) sble 6ovt. {s)

C)BolEs Corporals 550790 7840 5586m 17.i 3 550790 7r/,0 558630 I /.13

e) Banls I Fl

li Aiy Olher i orleclor Relal ve 199545 34320 533865 16 38 502545 31520 $6m5 1647 0i9

Sub.Toltl (A) il) 159{180 12160 15363d1) 50.19 15971m 42160 163S3/O 50.28 0,09

2. For.ign

a) NR) lrdividuals

b) Oft6rlndlviduals

Bodes Corporale

oreiqn Promoler)

d) Banls, fl

Sub"r,otal (A) 12)-

Toi.l sharohold{ng ol Promoler

A.A(1i+a{2)
1594180 42160 16383fi 50.19 !597180 12180 16393() 50.28 0.09

B Public Sharcholding

b) ganlstr 6040 6040 0.r9 6040 6040 019

c)CentralGovt

d) state Govi 6l

e)Veniule C3ol6 Furds

I) lflsurance Compani€s

g) Flls

h)Foreiln VentuE Capilal Funds

i)Olher ( SFec,t )

sob-Toial (8) 11 ) 60{0 [0$ 0.19 504{) s040 0.19

a) Bodls! Corporat€

.1.19701 2750 452451 13.88 ,150:144 2154 453m4 i3 90 a.x2

b) lndividu.l

i) lndivrdLra sharc hoLde6 hold ng

1cniia share cap talupt. Rs 1 263840 199397 463237 14.21 2656S 195344 461040 1114 0.07

it lndividua share holde6 hold ng

rcninar share aaorlal ilr excass 70c682 70n682 21.49 6r9236 6SS236 21 45 0-04

11
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c)Oho,! {!p€cify}

a) NotuResdent lndrans 1m 4m 580 0.02 1m 4m 58C 0.02

b) Forergn Nalional 0 020 92C 0 
"n2

!m 920 002

c) Cloadng lvlembers

$lFlotal {Bl0} 11113{3 203527 16'?8?0 19.62 1At:its6 1S174 16{1870 19.5i 0.09

Tobl Publls shareholdlry

B:B{1)+814
{4143t3 209567 1623910 49,8i 11r5398 2055t1 16t0910 19.72 0.09

c. Sharos held bycustodiai lor
GDRS.ndADRS

Grand Tohl

(A+B+Cl
3008523 251721 3260250 100.00 3lt2516 2t7671 326025i1 1m.m

( ii ) Shareholding of Promoter

Sr.

No

't-

Share
Hold€.'s
Name

Shares at the Deginning of lhe !,ear Shares at the end of lhe year
afiange
in share
holding
dudng

he Yeai

No. ol
Sha.e

% cf total
shares of lhe

Company

od oI shares
piedgedlonc
umbered to

No.of
Shares

% oI toial
slErcs of

tfle

% of shares
pladged/encu

mbered lo

Mr S I Shervani 318680 L77 0.00 318680 9.77 0.00 Nit

2 Mr Seo€d [.4 Shervani 130310 4.00 0.00 't 30310 4.C0 0.00 Nit

3 LlrAN Sheryan 94855 2.q',, 0.00 94855 2.91 0.00 Nil

4 Mr T Hasan 15415 a.47 0.00 15415 0.47 000 Nil

5 lrG S Hasan 57743 177 0.00 57743 0.00 Nil

6 Mrs R Shervani 66655 2.44 0.00 666s5 2,M 0.00 Nit

7 Mr Saad lM Shervani s3130 2.86 0.00 96130 2.95 0.00 0.09

I Mr tuluslaia Rashid Shervani 76575 0.00 76575 2.35 000 Nir

I [.4s Ursala F Shervani 8783s 2.59 0.00 87835 2.69 0.00 Nit

10 MEZHa$o 872 2.14 0.00 87S02 2.70 000 Nit

11 [,{rs Z Shetuani 14400 0.00 14400 0.44 0.00 Nii

12 MsA Kidwai 14580 0.15 c.00 14580 0.45 0.00 Nir

13 l'{s Shamsia Falima Shervani 11?9C 0.36 0.00 11790 0.36 000 Nit

14 MrAdilM Sheryani 7840 0.24 0.00 7840 0.24 0.00 Nir

15 Azhar Family lr,Jst 55065 169 0.00 55065 1.69 0.00 Nit

16 Saeed Family Trust 55630 1.71 0.00 55830 0.00 Nit

17 Sslma Zeba Famiy Trust 61870 1.S0 0.00 61870 1.90 0.00 Nit

't8 Saleem Family Trust 60985 1.87 0.00 60985 187 0.00 Nir

19 Aslam Family Trusl 46445 1.42 000 45445 1.42 c.00 Nat

20 Waql HajiBhikkao 7840 0.24 0.00 7840 0.24 0.00 Nit

21 She'va1i Fabrics P!,t Llo 1450 0.04 0.00 1450 0.04 0.00 ,\ril

Reed Finance Pvt Lld- 269r45 8.26 0.00 269145 8.26 0.00 Nil

Tota, r 636340 !l 19 0.00 1639340 5A 28 0.00 Nir

(iii) Change in Promoter Shareholding

Share hoid,ng at the beginning ofthe
yeat

Curnulative shareholding during the
vear

No. of Shares o/c oftotal shares of
ihe Comoanv

No. of Shares 9i, oi total shares of
he CorJoanv

[rr, Saad l\4. Sheryani

At the beoinnino oi the vear 93130 286
15.10.201F(Purchase) 3000 0.09 96130 2.95

At the end of the vear 96130 2.95

12
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(iv) Shareholdlng ol top ten share holders
(other than Directors Promotors and holder's ol GDR'S and ADR'S)

Sr.

l.lo
For ea6lr oi top leo

shareholder

SlEre hdding at fie beginning of the year Cumulative shatdDlding during tle y@r

It{s. ol Shares % of total shares of
tlE ComoanY

No- of g)ares % oflohl shares of
the Commnv

Hitesh Ramii Javed

At t€ b€olnning of tle Year
No chango du.ng the year

At the end ol lhe year

455250
0

455250

13.96
0

'13S

455250 13.96

2 Frosl Tradors Pvt. Ltd

At lt€ b€gioning of he year

No charqe during the year

At the erd of ifie year

400602
0

400s02

1L,9
0

12.2t

400602 12 29

3 Adam Qadar (han

At tile bsqiofling of hs year

3l.07.2015
lncrease in sharehdding due

lo ma*et purchase

At tie end of the vBar

107075

3000

110075

3.28

0.s

3.37

110075 3.37

4 lnran Hasan

At the beginning of lhe year

llo change during lhe year
At lhe eM of he vear

35700
0

35700

1.10

0
1.10

35700 1.10

5 Arvind Kumar San.heli
At the beginning of lhe year

l-,lo change during the year

At the end of the vear

u141
0

34141

1.05
0

1.05

va41 1.05

6 Arvind Kumar J Sancheli

At the beginning of he year

22.01.2016
lrcrease in st€reholding Cue

io ma*etpurchare
At the end ol he yerr

32640

800

3344t

't.00

0.03

1.03

33440 1.03

7 Shri Pamsram llodings Pvt

Lrd

Ai lhe beginning of t1e year

No chaBge during the year

At the and ol he vear

24519
0

24519

0^75

0
0,75

2451S 0,75

I Sarita Arvid Sancheii

At the beginning of tl"e yea.

22.A1.2416
Decr€as€ inshareholding

due to tsansler
tu lt€ end of ihe Year

?1176

(800)

20376

0.65

(0.03)

0.62

20376 Q.62

I Salahuddin Khan

At the beginning of fte year

No change during the year

Ai the end of he vear

1470C

0
14t0r',

0.45
0

0.4s
14700 0.45

10 Mahendra Mirchandanr

At the beginning of fle ysar

No change during the year

At t€ end of he year

1omo
0

100m

0-31

0
0_31

10000 0.31

1a
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(v) Shareholding of Director's and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr.No Shareholding of each Diroctorand K€y
Manaoerialoersonnel

Shareholding al the beginning ofhe
yeat

Cumulalive shareholding dur ng the
veal

No. of Shares % of tolal shares of
ihe Comoanv

No. of Shares % of totalshares
cf ihe Comoan!

1 Dr.APSngh,Chairman

At the beginning ol lhe year

No change during the year

At the end of the vear

500

0

500

0.01

0

001

500 0.01

2 Mr. S I Shervani, Managing Direclor

At the beginning of the year

No change during the year

At lhe end of the vear

318680

0

318680

9.n
0

9n

318680 9.77

3 Mr T Hasan, Whole Time Director &

Chief Financial Olticer

At the beginning of the year

No change du.ing the vear

At the €nd of lhe vear

15415

0

15415

4.47

0

0.47

1v15 0.47

4 Mr A N Shervani

At the beginning of ihe year

No change duriflg lhe year

At the end of the vear

94855

0

94855

2.91

0

2.91

94855 2.91

5 Mr S M Shervani

At the beginning of lhe year

No ctunge during the year

At the end of the year

130310

0

130310

4.00

0

4m

130310 4.00

6 Mr K Bha€ava

At the beo,nning of lhe year

No change during the year

At the end oflhe vear

850

0

850

0.03

C

0.03

850 0.03

1 I4r G S Chaturvedi

At the beginning of lhe yeaf

No chaoge duriflg the year

At the end ofthe vear

1950

0

1950

0.06

0

0.06

1950 0.06

8 Mr R Verghese

At the beginning of the year

No change during lhe year

At the end ofthe year

540

0

510

0

0.01

540 0.01

o l,4r M. A Sayeed

At the beginning of the year

No change duing the year

At the end o{ lhe vear

0

0

0

0

C

0

0 0

10 Mrs. Shefali Bansa{

Al the beginiing of flre year

No charye during the year

At the end ofthe vear

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

11 Mr B.K.Mi$a, Company Secrelary

At the beginning of ihe year

No change during ihe year

At the end ot the vear

20

0

2A

0

0

0

20 0
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INDEBTEDNESS
tnaJLOn""s ol the Company (including interest) outstanding /accrued but not due lor payment

6. REMUNEBATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PEBSONNEL

A. Bemuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and / or Manager

Sr
No.

Parliculats of

Gross Salary (Rs in lac)

a) Salary as per provisions of sec l7(1)oi
lnconeTaxAcl1961

b) Vaiue 0f perquisiles uls 17(2) ol lncome

Tax Act, 1961

c) Profts in lieu ofSalary u/s 17(3) of

lnccme Tax Act. 1961

- as Yc of Proflt (1%)

Others . p ease spBcify

meeting

10.67.71,071
lndebtednsss al th€ bogioning ot the

lnterest accrued but not due

lnlerest accrued but nol due

Mr S lSheftani
L,lanaging 0irector

15.00,0c0

39,600

12,00.c00

39.600

15
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B, Remuneration to other director's

Sr
No

Particuhrs of Remuneralion Narne of Director TotalAmount
(Rs.)

1 lndepend€nl Diroclor Dr A P Sinoh Mr. G S Chaiurvedi Mr. K Bharcava MiMASaveed

Fee aitending Board

/Commiltee Meetnq
40.000 40,000 10 000 40,000 1,30,000

Commission

Other ( Specifu)

Total {1) 40,000 | 40,0001 1s-sa-l 40,000 1,30.000

2 Ohor Non-ExecutiYe
Di.ector

l\/lr. A N Shervani Mr. S lV Shervani Mr. R Verghese M.s. Shefali
Bansal'

Fee atterding Board
Committee Meetino

10,000 10,000 10 000 20,000 50,000

Comnission

Other ( SDecify)

Total {2) 10,000 10.000 10 c00 2C.000 50.000

Total B . I 1+2I 1.80.000

i -lrot.r nrrna*trr 
- -l 

- -ntrs,sg.ooo - 
I

I l[g4qeraton* 
-l 

--

"Sitting fees are not included in total managerial remuneration.

C. Hemuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other lhan Managing Director,

7.

Pa.ticulars o, Remune€tion

4,60,330

5,550

Gross Salary (Rs in lac)

a) Salary as per provisions of sec. 17(1) of lncome Tax Act, 1951

b)Value of perquisiles ds 17(2) of lncome TaxAd, 1961

Profits in lieu of Salarv u/s 'l7i3l o, lncome Tax Act, 1961

Commission

as % of Profit {1%)

PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Seclion of ihe
Companies Act

Bfief DesGiption Delails ot Penaliy Auhorily
RDiNCLTICOURT

Appeal made

lf any

Giv6 details

A Company

Punishment 
I

Ssupse@ils-l
B Directors

Nit

Penalty
ililPunishmenl

Compounding

C Other Offcer in Default

PenaltV
NitPunishmeni

Comooundinq
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Form No. MR-3
SECBETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Annexure B

rpursuant ro section 204(1) 
",,n" "#il"Titffifii*:fllnii"{ili1ffin". 

(Appointment and Remuneration

To, We have also oxamined compliance with the applicable clauses

The Members, 
ol the following:

in"runi rnoritri"r syndicate Limited i. secretariat standards issued by The lnslitute of company

Sne.ani t',tagar, Sul;m Sarai, Harwara Secretaries of lndia'

A ahabad 21'10'11 Uttar Pradesh ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company wilh

we have conducted the secretarial audit ol the complaance of Bombay stock Exchange, Mtlmbai'

applicable statulory provisions and the adherence lo good corporate Dunng the period under review the Company has complied with the

p;;ctices by Shewani lndustrial Syndicate Limiled (hereinatler called provis]ions ol lhe Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,

ifre company). Secretarial Audit was conducled in a manner lhal etc. as atoresaid.
pro!ided me/us a reasonable basis lor cvalualrno lhe coroorate

conducts/statutory compliances ana expreisi-ng ;y ipin.n ,nut"on we lurlher reporl that :

Based on our verilication olthe shervani lndus;id sy;dicate Limited 'n: 9::19. "t 
Directors of the company is duly consiituted wilh

books, papers, minute books. 
"rr" 

*o"iiilliilil;i.na-;;; p'oP:.,!11n"' or Executive Direclors' Non-Executive Directors

records mainlained bytn""orpunv"no u,""o lil",;;;;;#;;";;; and-lndependent Directors The changes in the composition ol the

Lv iiJ C",p-v, ,ri i,rii*o. io",it" 
",0 

iiir.",i,#:+iTf"l,1*: 3::J'#g';:l?[:]"J ;TI'Jilir:T[fli[:J;'H ;l'iffiH[
dunng the conduci ol secretarial *dit, I h:fbv :q"l-llil_i II 

""i,L"f,.,-*n 
to urr uirJctors to schedule the toard Meerings, agenda

i,flH,:i ;8,""1ffi?" 11! {{J:lit!i?ilr,T,-ii::',",..:illP:,[ ::1";,,::, 
i:i, 

".;!i:l* X:':"fru:,ff:""ffi',XliX;
provisions lisled hereunder and also that.the !":I^Iy^ T: l::::t .i"^ri." 

"io "r"iii,""tions 
on the agenda iiems betore rh;meeting

f,"fl:Hff::::il:ffiJ"lfi;:ff:1il"ilJ:Jlii,:''nou["",,"'". ::la{il:il1'}l;ijfl.J'fl*:"11"5*"#:'#*";Y*'"iJ",',"JJ;
We have examined lhe books, papers, minute books, forms and and recordedas part of the minutes.
returns liled and olher Iecords maintained bv Shervani In'tustnal

syndicate Limited ror the ri.anciar y""' 
""""0i 

J,'i,::v"i"n-idio H:#i:Jr',"ffiilX::Xf.i:"."1ir"irX"5,:':llil:;i:,:lT::il:
according to tile provisions of: 

company ro mlnitor and ensure compliaooe with applicable laws,

i. The Companies Act, 20'13 (ihe Act) and lhe rules made rules, regulations and guidelines.

,,. iflH"tl"" conrracrs (Resurarion) Act, 1es6 ('scRA') and H"J'"$;:J:i:1mfl'JIil[i]:'Lfl"J"'H;,1i#fi""Xii:
the rules made thereunder; company,s affaks in pursuance o, the above refefied laws, rules-

iii. Tne Depositories Act, 1996 and the Begulations and Bye_laws regu'ations, guidelines. standards. elc. referred lo above.

kamed iherednder; we have to state further thal :

iv- Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 1999 and-the flrles arld 1. Nraintenance of sectelarial record is lhe responsibility ot the
regulalions made thereunoer lo the extent ol Fo':'sj -?']::l flanaeemenr of the compary. our responsibirily is to express
lnvestment, Overseas Direct inveslmenl and Extelnal 

^n 
oo-inion on these secretar;l records based on our Audil.

Comrnerciai Boriowings. The Company is nol havlng any Ful, z. *" nur" Iolloy/ed the audii paactices and processes as viere
oDl or EcB appropriate to oblain reasonable assurance about the

v. The follcwing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed uirder ihe correciness of the contents ol the secretarial records. We tlelieve
Securities and Exchange Board ol lndia Act 1992 ('sEUl Acl'):_ thal the processes and practices, yre follo\,1/ed provide a
a. The Securiiieli and Exchange Board of lndia (Substantial reasonable basis for our oFinion.

Acquisition ol Shares and Takeovers) Regulalions, 2011; 3. we have not verified the correctness and appropriateness oi

b. The Securities and Exchange Board ol lndia (Prohibition o, financial teccrds and Books ol Accounls of the Company
lnsider Tradrng) Regulations, 1992; 4. Wherever required, we have obtained ihe Management

c. The Securities anc Exchange Board ol lndia (lssue of representation about the complrance of laws. rules, and

Capitai anC Disclosure Req'Jlrements) Begulations, 2009; reguialions and happening of events elc.

d. The Securities and Exchange Boaro of lndia (Employee 5. The Cornpliance ol lhe provisions ol Corporate and other
Siock Option Scherne and Employee Stock Purchase applicable laws, rtrles, reoulations, standards is the responsibility
Scheme) Guideli4es. 1999; ollhe management. Oui examinaiion was limiled to the verificalion

e. The securilies and Exchange Board o' lndia (lssue and of the procedures on test basis

Listing of Debl Securities) Regulations, 2008; 6. The Secretarial Audii report rs neither an assuiance as io the

t. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Regisirais 1c fulure viability oi the Company norofthe etlicacy or effectiveness

an lssue and Sha!.e Trans{er Agents) Regulations. ',993 ivilh which the managemenl has conducieC the atlairs of lhe

regarding the Comoanres Act and dealing wilh clieni; Company.

g. The Securities and Exchange Board oi lndia (Delrsling ot For Siddiqui & Associales

Equity Shares) Regulalions,-2c09; and ComPany Secretaries

h. The Securilies and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback ot

Securities) Regulations,'t998;

vi. The Company has complied with various provisions ol Labour

Laws. Environmenlal Laws and other constr(lction !'elaled Laws

to the extent applicable io Company.

Place:Allahabad
Dste : May 24 20i6

K.O.SIDDIOUI
FCS 2229 : CP 12A4
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Annexure - C
Form AOC-I

Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with Bule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules , 2014

Statement containing salient teatures o, the tinanclal statement ol subsidlaries,/associate companies 4oint venturcs

Part "A": Subsidiaries
(lnformation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Name ot Subsidiary . Farco Foods Private Limited

Reporting Currency

Share Capital

Reseryes and Surplus

TotalAsscts

TotalLiabilities

lnvestments

Tumover/Total lncome

Profit Before Tax

Provision for Tax

Profil after Tar

Propos€d Dividend

% ol Sharoholding

INR

90,00,000

(4,51,03,708)

3,15,08,748

6,76,12,456

NIL

3,47,45,p9

43,82,719

NIL

43,82,719

NIL

1000/"

Part "8": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statemenl puEuant to Ssctlon 129(3) ol the Companles Act, 2Ol3 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Venturca

tsI

No- Name ol Sharos of associales held by tho company on the y6ar ond PlofiU(Loss) for lhe ysar

Shh€6
Holding

31032016 22,65.1,A 831 43.@ 3A.M!4 1a lo,91.0ll 31.00 705 Nit 30.02%

2

31.03.2016 a5 mo o3,23.889r 2 96244
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Annexure-D

DETAILS PEFTAINING TO REMUNERATION

nformation pursuant to section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) ol the Companies ( Appointment and

Remuneration ol Managerial Remuneration Personnel ) Rules,2014l

(l ) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the

Financial yeai ZOtS-tO, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration ol the employees of the

Company for the Financial Year 2015-16 and the comparison ol remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel

(KMP) against the performance of the company are as under:

st.
No.

Name of the oirector/ KN4P

and Designation
Remuneration.

of Director/ KMP

for the financial
year 20'15-16

Rs in lac

% increase in

remuneration in

the financial
year 2015-16

Ratio of remuneralion
of each Director/KMPto
median remuneration of

employees

Comparison 0l the
remuneration ot the KMP

against the performarlce

of &e Company

Mr Saleem I ShoNani

Managing Director

12.00 Nit tnl Please refer sub clause
(v) of this annexure

a
Mr Tahir Hasan

Whole-lime Direclor &
Chiof Financial Otlicer

3.00 Nil 0.65

3

Mr B K Misra

Company Secretary &
Sr Accounts Manaoer

4.60 6.80 000

'NOTE : Direclo/s sitting tee and pefis have not beon considered lor ths purpose ol rcmuneation
Remuneration has been calculated or aclual receipt basis and excludes any reliremenl and oiher b€nefit accrued but nol paid.

(2\ The median remuneration of employees of the company during the linancial year was Rs. 4.59 lacs p..a.

(3) ln the linancial year there was an increase of 6.80'/" in the median remuneralion of employees.

(4) There were 17 permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on 31st March, 2016.

(5) Relationship between average increase in remuneration and company performance : While increase in the remuneration

consideration was given to cosl of living and inrlation.

Employed throughout the financial year and were in receipt of remuneration at the rate o, not less than Rs.60,00,000-
per annum : NIL

Employed tor a part ol the linancial year and were in receipt of remuneration al the rate of not less than
Rs.5,00,000- per month : NIL
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Pursuant to Reg.27(2) o' SEBt (LODR), 2015

This Report is furnished in terms of SEtsl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regutations ,2015. Auditors
Certificate on Corporate Governance, as prescribed, is also attached. Further this Fleport also discloses relevant information
in terms ol section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 20'13 and forms an integral pan of the Board's Report to the Sharehotders.

COMPANY'S PHILOSPHY
The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is to enhance the long term economic value of the Company. The
Company constantly endeavours to enhance the value for its shareholders, other stakeholders and the society at large by
adopting better corporate practices in a fair and transparent manner. Your Company continues to follow procedures and
practices which are in conformity with the code o, corporate governance outlined in the LODR Flegulations, 20'15.

During the year under review lhe SEBI introduced the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (LODR). Our Corporate Governance lramework ensures that we make timely disclosures and share accurate
information regarding our financials and performance, as well as the leadership and governance of the Company. The
Company has complied with the requirements ot Corporate Governance as laid down under the LODR Regutations,
2015.

BOARD OF OIRECTORS

2.1 Composition as on 31.03,2016

The Board comprises lndependent Non-Executive Chairman, Managing Director, Whole Time Director and seven Non-
Executive Directors. out of which six are independent. The Directors are professionals, have expertise in their respective
lunclional areas and bring a wide range of skills and experience to the Board. The composition ol the Board as on 31",
March 20'16 is as under:

Category No. Director

Non-lndependent and Non-Executive Directors 2

lndependent Directors 6

Non-lndependent and Executive Directors 2

Total 10

2.2 Protile ol Directors

(i) Dr. Ashutosh Pratap Singh (Chairman, lndependent, Non-Executive), DIN : 05354321

Dr. A.P. Singh is aged about 57 years and is a Medical Practitioner by profession. He is a post graduate and his field ot
practice is General Medicine . He is widely acclaimed Ior his professional work. He is also associated with many cultural
activities. He joined the Board of the Company in August 2012 and was reappointed in current term as lndependent
Director on 30.09.2014.

(ii) Mr. Saleem lqbal Shervani (Managing Director, Non-lndependent), DtN : 00023909
Mr Saleem lqbal Shervani aged about 63 years is a well known personality in industrial and political circles. He is an
industrialist by profession. He is a graduate in Economics (Gold Medallist). He has been Member ot Lok Sabha several
times from Budaun Parliamentry constituency ol Uttar Pradesh. He has also been Member of Unicn Cabinet holding
charge of Ministry oI Health and Family Planning and as State Minister in Ministry of External Affairs and also been a
Member of several Parliamentary Committees. He has also been honoured with lndira Gandhi Unity Award for his
services, achievements, and contribution to society. He is on the Board of subsidiary company and some other Dublic and
pr;vate limited companies. He joined the Board of the Compai'ry in April '1998 and was reappointed in current ternt as
Managing Director on 21.09.20i3.

(iii) Mr. Tahir Hasan (Whole-time Director, Non-lndependent). DIN : AOO74292

Mr Tahir Hasan aged about 69 years is a graduate in Engineering and Management. He has a vast managerial expericnce.
He specialises in Product Marketing. He has been a member of the Board of Sugar Technologist Association and
Technology Committee of lndian SuEar Miils Association. He is also associaied with cricketing activities at state level. He
is also on the Board of several olher companles. Presently he is Executive-Whole Time Directcr and Chief Financial
Officer of the company and joined the Board on 14.08.20'14 and was re-aopointed in current terms on 30.09.20i5.

(iv) Mr. Azher Nisar Shervani (Non-lndependent, Non,E:ecutive). DIN : 00424633
l\,4r Azhar Nisar Shervani aged about 69 years is a g."dLate in Commerce. He has a vast experience of different type of
industries. He is also on the Board of other companies He joined the Board in October 2000 and was re-appotnted iF
current term on 30.09.2014.
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(v) Mr. Saeed Lruslafa Shervani (Non-lndependent, Non-Execulive), DIN : 00024390

Mr Saeed Mustafa Shervani aged about 57 years is a graduate with specialisation in Holel Management. H6 has a vast
experience o, managing hotel business across several cities. He is Director of the Hotel and Restaurant Association oI
Northern lndia and The Federation of Hotel and Restaurant Association of lndia and the Board of Governors of lhe
lnstitute oI Hotel Management Catering Technology and Applied Nutrition. He joined the Board jn January 1986 and was
re-appointed in current term on 30.09.20'14.

(vi) Mr. Kush Bhargava (lndependent, Non-Execuiive), DIN : 00074004
Mr Kush Bhargava aged about 64 years is a post graduate and by profession is associated with construction business.
He is Managing Director ol K B Builders Pyi Ltd. He is also associated with olher companies and has a vast experience.
He joined the Board in July 1981 and was re-appointed as lndependent Director in current term on 30.09.2014.

(vii) Mr Gopal Swarup Chaturvedi (lndependent, Non-Executive), DIN : 00148434
Mr Gopal Swarup Chaturvedi aged aboul 64 years is a law graduate. He is a designated Senior Advocate practicing in
Hon'ble High Court oI Judicature ai Allahabad. He is a prominent and renowned lawyer in criminal matters. He joined the
Board in January 2000 and was re-appointed as lndependent Director in current term on 30.09.2014.

(viii)lvlr Mohd. Aslam Sayeed (lndependent, Non-Executive), DIN :06652348
Mr Mohd Aslam Sayeed aged about 62 years is graduate in law. He is a prominent businessman of Allahabad dealing in
timber and furniture. He joined the Board in August 2013 and was re-appointed as lndependent Director in current term
on 30.09.2014.

(ix) Mr Raju Verghese (Non-Executive), DIN :01086812
Mr Raju Verghese aged about 69 years is a graduate. He superannuated lrom the company atter more than 35 years of
service. He was General Manager incharge of Finance, lndirect and Direct taxes, and Company Law matters. He
specialises in lndirect taxes-Excise law matters. He joined the Board in January 2007 and was re-appointed in current
term on 30.09.2015.

(x) Mrs. Shefali Bansal (Non-Executive), DIN : 07090579
Mrs Shefali Bansal aged about 60 years is a gracluate. She is associated with wide range ol cultural activities having
considerable exposure to public life. She joined the Board pursuant to provisions of section 149 and 152 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Flule 3 of the Companies(Appointment and Qualification) Rules, 20'14 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. She joined the Board in February 20'15 and was re-appointed in current term on 30.09.2015.

2.3 Director's resigned during the year
None ot the Director's resigned during the year.

2.4 Appointmenl / Re-appointment during the year
Except for the Directors re-appointed by rotation no fresh appointment was made during the year

2.5 Agenda, proceedings etc ol Board Meeting
During the Financial Year ended on 3'l'r March, 20'16 four Board lvleetings were held on '141i May 2O'15, 8,h Aug.2O'15, 13rh
Nov 20'15, and 13rh Feb. 2016. The details o, their attendance at Board Meetings, Annual General Meeting, Director's
Committee and other Companies where each Director is member or Chairman or inlerested or associated as at 31"1
March, 20'16 is given below:

Oesrqmlion Ca169ory No. ol cther Board
Commillees

No. oi

Eoard
I\4eelin!

AGM Chakman

Chairman ,ndepondenl
Non-b€cunve

Nil Nit Nit 5ix)

Mt S I Shervani Managing
Dir6ctor

3 x 2 Nil Nit 314640

3 Nrl Nit 15415

N,lr A N Sh€rvani Dimctcr Non-Execdiye X Nil Nit Broll€r ol Mr
S I SheNanr

94855

l.rr S M Sheoani Nor}Ereauti./e x Nil Nit Erotler ol Mr
S I Sh6rvani

130310

Non-Execui!€
x N Nil 540

l r Kush Eliargava
Non.Executi,e

x Nrl Nii Nit 850

lrr G S Charuruodi Difecior lndepeffbrt
Non-Executve

x Nil
^tir

Nit i950

Direclor Al!! Nll Nit 0

I.l,s S. Bansil Directo'
Non-Exeautive

x Nil Nll Nit 0

'This excludes directorship held in Private Companies
Panlculars of Dlrecto/s being re-appointed by rotalion are provided in the nollce oi Annual Generat Meeiing.
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Separate meetlng ot lndep€ndent Direetois / Evaluation of Board's pertormance

As per lhe provisions ol Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 25 of the LODR Regulations a separate meeting of the
lndependent Directors of the Company was held on 13h February 2016 to review the working of the Non-lndependent
Directors, Ex€cutive Directors and the Board as a whole by considering the quality, quantity and timeliness ol flow of
information between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary tor the Board to elfectively and reasonably
discharge its duties.

Agenda and lnformation to the Board

The agenda papers alongwith complete details thereon are circulaled at least seven days belore the date of meeting. lf
required, or asked for, by any Director Iurther /additional /price sensitive information is provided before the start of
meeting wilh the consent of chairman.

lnvltees & Proc€edings

The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in conducting the meeting and also acts as the Secretary. Senior Executives
are also invited to provide inputs on agenda items under discussion whenever required. The Managing Director or the
CFO presents the quarterly/half yeatlylyeady results of operation. The Chairman of various Committees briel the Board
on all matters discussed and decided in their respective Committees.

No Board meeling was conducted through video or other audio-visual means. The Board reviews compliance reports of
all laws applicable to the Company and takes proactive steps to guard against slippages and take remedial measures as
appropriate. Oran minutes are circulated to all members of the Board to confirrn/opino or comment on the proceedings ot
the meeting.

2.6 Other Dircctorship

The delails of other directorships held by the Directors on the Board of this Company are provided in the table given
above.

2.7 Familiarization Programme oI the lndependent Oirectors'

ln accordance with the provisions ol LODR Begulations, 20'15 the Company conducted a Familiarization programme for
the lndependent Directors cI the Company wherein they were made familiar wilh the various provisions oI the Companies
Act,2013 in respect ol role, rights, duties and responsibilities of the lndependent Director, nature of industry, environment
in which the Company operates, business model of the Company and statutory compliance management.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

a. Mr. Mohammad Aslam Sayeed

b. Mr. Gopal Swarup Chaiurvedi

c. Dr. Ashutosh Pratap Singh

Detalled Terms of Reterence

Chairman lndependent, Non-Executive

The terms ol reference oI the Audit Committee are in conformity with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015
and section 177 of the Companies Act, 20'13. The lerms of reference inter-alia has responsibilities of monitoring financial
reporting processes, reviewing the Company's statutory and internal audit activities, qualification remark of auditors,
linancial strategies, review the quarterly and annual linancial statements before submission to the Board, ensure
compliance ot regulatory guidelines, financial policies and practices and review significant related party transactions as
per Accounting Standard '18. The Company Secretary of the Company also acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

The Committee Meetings were convened on '141h i,[ay 2015, 8th August 2015, 13r' November, 2015 and 13s February
2016.

4. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
a. lr'lr Gopal Swarup Chaturvedi Chairman

b. Mr Mohammad Aslam Sayeed l\4ember

c. Dr. Ashutosh Pratap Singh Member

The Committee recommends the appointment, re-appoinlment and remuneration payable to Executive Directors, key
managerial personnel and senior management. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

Remuneration and Compensation policy

The Company has a Remuneration and Compensation policy in place which is designed to enhance the value ol
performance.

The Remuneration/Compensation/lncrements to the Whole Time Director and KMP is considered by the Committee and
thereafter as and when required the recommendations of the Committee are placed before the Board. Approval of

Member lndependent, Non-Executive

Member lndependent, Non-Executive

lndependent, Non-Executive

lndependent, Non-Executive

lndependent, Non-Executive
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shareholders is taken under the provisions ot the Companies Act, 2013 and Schedule V as and when required. The
policy also provides lor the identification and evaluation of the personnel eligible for directorship.

5. EXECUTIVE DIHECTOR COMPENSATION

PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP

None of the Non-Executive Directors of your Company has any pecuniary relationship or material transactions with the

Company except for sitting fees paid to them tor attending Board meetings.

ln compliance with Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) transactions with related parties have been lurnished under Note

No.30 of Notes to the Accounts ol the Financial Statements.

BEMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

sr.
No.

Nameand
Designation

Salary Perquisites Contribution
to PF & other

funds

Total Sitting Fee Total

1 lrr S I Shervani
iranaging Director

12,00,000 39,600 ,l,,14,000 13,83,600 30,000 14,13,600

2 MrT Hasan
Whole Time Director
& Chief Financial Officer

3,00,000 3,00,000 30,000 3,30,000

BEMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIBECTORS AND THE SHABES HELD BY THEM
The Non-Executive Directors were paid sitting fees for attending Board Meetings. No sitting fee is paid to the Director for

attending the Committee meetngs. The details oI payments is lurnished hereunder:

S.No Name Category Sittinq Fees Commission Total No. of Shares

1

2
3
4

6
7
8

Dr. A P Singh
Mr. G S Chaturvedi
Mr. Kush Bhargava
Mr. M A Sayeed
lvlr. Fl Verghese
Mr. A N Shervani
N4r. S M Shervani
Mrs. S. Bansal

lndependent
lndependent
lndependent
lndependent
Non-Executive
Non-Executive
Non-Executive
Non-Executive

40,000
40,000
10,000
40,000
'10,000
'10,000

10,000
20,000

Ni
Ni
Ni
Ni
Ni
Ni
Ni
Ni

40,000
40,000
'10,000

40,000
10,000
10,000
10,000
20,000

500
'1,950

850
Nil

s40
94,855

1 ,30,310
NiI

6. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP/GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Mr Mohammad Aslam Sayeed Chairman lndependent, Non-Executive
lndependent, Non-Executive
lndependent, Non-Executive

a
b.

c
Mr Gopal Swarup Chaturvedi Member
Dr. Ashutosh Pratap Singh Member

The Committee specifically looks into issues / grievances relating to investors including share related matters and redressal
thereof. Mr B K Misra, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for the redressal of investor grievances and also acts

as lhe Secretary to the Committee.

During the year under review the Company did not recei\,,e any complaint lrom any investor or any Stock Exchange.

7. GENEBAL BODY MEETINGS

(a) Particulars of the last three Annual General Meeting and Special Resolution passed therein :

FinancialYear Date and Time Venue Special Resolutions Passed

2012-13
(65" AGM)

21st Sept, 20'13
At 11.30 a.m.

2, New Cantonment,
Kanpur Boad, Allahabad

No Special Resolution was passed

2013-14
(66'h AGM)

30h Sept, 2014
At 11.30 a.m.

2, New Cantonment,
Kanpur Road, Allahabad

Appointment of l,,lr T Hasan as Whole Time Dicretor
for 5 years

Consent in terms of section 180(1Xa) to the extent ot
aggregate ol paid up capital & free reserve.

2014-15
(67'h Acrvr)

301h Sept, 2015
At 1 1.30 a.m.

2, New Cantonment,
Kanpur Road, Allahabad

No Special Resolution was passed
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No rosolution was put for voting through postal ballot.

Extra Ordinary General Meeting

No Extra Ordinary General Meetings was held during the year'

Special Resolutions

As siated above.

DtscLosuREs
(i) There was no transaction of material nature with the Directors or management or their relatives durjng the year,

(ii) There was no non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital market. No stricture or penalty has

been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter during the

year.

(iii) The Company established a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behaviour'' 
fraud or violaiion ol the Compiny's code ol conduct or policy. This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards

against victimisation of director(s)/employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provide tor direct access to the

chairman ol th6 Audit committee.

(iv) The Company has obtained the CEO/CFO certilicate on the financial results and placed belore the Board

(v) ln preparation of financial statements the Company has followed the Accounting Standards as specified under section
' ' 

tgb oi ttre Companies Act, 2O1g .€ad with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20'14 and as amended from time to time.

(vi) Mcmbers who hold shares in physical form are advised that SEBI has made it mandatory that a copy ot the PAN Card

of members, translerees, surviving joint holders, legal heirs be lumished to the Begistrar & Share Transfer Agent while

obtaining the services lrom lhem.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has laid down the rules for code ot conduct Ior the members of the Board and senior management

personnel ol tihe Company. The code of conduct also prohibits' insider trading pursuant to the requirements ol the listing

agreement. This prohiLition is applicable to all Directors and such identitied employees of the Company who are expected

to-have access to unpublished price sensitive inlormation relating to the Company. The code of conduct is also posted on

the website of the Company.

10. MEANS OF COMMUNrcANON
(a) euarterty, half yearty and annual audited results are published in Aaj (Hindi) & Financial Express immediately after' ' 

they are'approved bi the Board. Simultaneously they are posted at Companywebsite and Electronic Daia lnformation

Filing and Retrieval (EDIFAFI) website maintained by BSE.

(b) Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of Annual Report and is posted to the Shareholders of the Company.

II. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

Annual General M€eling

Day, date and time

Venue

Financlal Calendar
Financial reporting lor the Financial year
'1"' Quarter ending June 30, 2016

2^d Ouarter ending September 30, 2016

3d Quarter ending December 31, 2016

4s Ouarter ending March 31, 2017

Thursday, 29s September 2016 at 11.30 AM

2, New Cantonment, Kanpur Boad, Allahabad (U.P.)-211001

I April - March

: On or before 14rh August 2016

: Cn or before 14'h November 2016

: On or beiore 14b February 2017

; On or betore 30'h May 2017

Date oI Book Closure : 23d September 20'16 to 29ih September 2016

(both days inciusive)

Llsting on Stock Exchange I Company's Equity Shares are listed on The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited Delhi- 
Stock Exchange Limited and the U.P. Stock Exchange Association Limited. However

the Delhi Stock Exchange and U.P. Stock Exchange have been closed ) The Scrip

code in BSE 526117 and lSlN is 1NE011D01013.

Listing Fee

The company has paid Listing Fee for the Financial Year 2016-'17 to the Bombay stock Exchange (BSE).
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Market Price Data lor the Financial Year 2015-2016 on BSE

^r. 
May June July AuS. Sep' Oct' Nov' oec'

143-OO 147.00 135.00 131.00 123.50 129.50 117.80
86.50

112.45 138.00
82.20 101.10

121.00 ',133.00 141.10
104.00 95.00 132.90

88.80 13o.OO 128.30 12',1.50 123.50 123.10

Share,Pri.e

lrlJ.,-1ir

'.ic 
t{}

,., 
': 

,

REGISTRAB & TRANSFER AGENT

.,,,J,..'nnJ

Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd.
C-'13, Pannalal Silk Mills ComPound,

L. B. S. Marg, Bhandup (W),

Mumbai- 400 078

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

The company has appointed M/s Link lntime lndia Private Limited having its otfice as stated above, as Registrar for demat as

we1 as for physicat segment, *ni"rr'pr"riJt" uii related services witliin the period prescribed under law and the Listing

Agreements with the Stock Exchange.

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AND DTSTBIBUTION OF SHARES AS ON 31ST MABCH 2016

DEMATEHIALISATION OF SHARES

TheSharesofthecompanyarefullyunderthecategoryolcompulsorydeliveryindemateJialisedmodeby.allcategoriesof
investors. The company has signeo agie;menti wii'h both the depositories i'e National Securities Depository Limited and

Central Depository Servtes (tndia) Limiied. As on March 3'1 , 20'16 about 92% of the shares ol the Company are dematerialised'

.i:,
.'\

SHERVANI INDUSTBIAL SYNDICATE LIMITED

Registered Otfice: ShervaniNagar, Sulem Sarai, Harwara,

Allahabad-21 1011 (U.P.)

Phone: 0532-21 02306, Fax:0532-2436928,
-E-mail: shervaniind@redillmail com
Website: www.shervaniind.com

I High

! Low

Shareholding Pattern Distribution o, Shareholding

C"t.g*y No. ol Shares o/o No. ol Shates No. ol Shareholders Shares

FEi6Grs, oitectot" & Relatives 16,39,340 50 28

Nationalised Bank 6,040 019
Bodies Corporate 4,53,094 13 90

Public 11,60,276 35 58

Others (Foreign Nationals) 92o 0 03

NRls/OCBs 580 0 02

1€00 1 ,'104 1,29,403

501-1OOO 91 69,080
'1001-2000 48 69,968

2OO1-3OOO 15 35,987

300'1-4000 12 4',1'089

4001-5000 8 36,526

5oo1-'!o0oo 23 1'72'834
1ooo1 and above 36 27,05,363

Total 32,60'250 100 0! 1337 32,60,250

Address for CorresPondence:

25



68rH ANNUAL REPORT (2015-2016) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Auditor's Certificate on Corporate Governance

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHEBVANI INDUSTHIAL SYNDICATE LII\,IITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions ol Corporate Govemance by SHEHVANI TNDUSTRIAL SyNDICATE Lll\4lTED
('the Company'). for the year ended 31"r March 2016, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement ('Listing Agreement,)
of the Company with the stock exchanges for the period 1"'April 2015 to 3o,h November 20'15 and as per the relevant
provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015
('Listing Regulations') as relerred to in Flegulation 15(2) of the Lisling Regulations for the period 1d December 2O'lS to 31"1
March 20'16.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. lt is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements ol the Company.
ln our opinion and to the best ol our inlormation and according io the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions ol Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement / Listing
Regulations, as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as lo the luture viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
eflectiveness with which the Management has conducted the atfairs oI lhe Company,

For P.L. TANDON & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Regn. No.: 000',86C

P,P.SINGH
(PARTNER)

Memb. No.: 072754
Place ; KANPUR
Date : May 28, 2016
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TO THE MEMBERS OF SHEBVANI INDUSTRIAL SYNDICATE LIMITED

Beport on the Standalone Financial Slatements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial
statements cf SHERVANI INOUSTRIAL SYNDICATE Lll\4lTED

("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at

it, Marctr, 2016, the Slatement ol Profil and Loss, the Cash

Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of

the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibilitylorlhe Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Director is responsible forthe matters

stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the

Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view

of the financial position, linancial perlormance and cash flows

of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles

generally accepted in lndia, including the Accounting
Standards specilied under Section 133 of the Act' read with

Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Flules, 2014 This
responsibility also includes ma!nlenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions ol the

Act for safeguarding of ihe assets of the Company and tor
preventing and deiecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application ol appropriate accounting policies;

making iudgements and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
etfectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the tinancial statements that give a true and

fair vrew and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to lraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on lhese
standalone financial statements based on our audil. We have

taken into account the provisions ol the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be

included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act

and the Flules made there under.

We conducted our audil in accordance wilh the Standards on

Auditing specilied under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Those

Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the linancial statements are lree
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audil
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks ol
material misstatement of the linancial slatements, whether

due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the

auditor considers internal ,inancial control relevant to the

Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a

true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes

evalualing the appropriateness o, the accounting policies used

and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made

by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis lor our audit

opinion on the slandalone financial statements.

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanaiions given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Act

in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in lndia, of the state of aftairs of the Company as at 31"' March,

2016, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on

that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Beport) Order'
2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government ot
lndia in terms of sub- section (11) oI section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013, we give in lhe Annexure" A", a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4

of the order, to the extent applicable.

2 As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowleoge and
tlelief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by

law have been kept by the Company so lar as it appears

from our examination oi those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement ol Profit and Loss,

and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Beport
are in agreement with the books ol account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
ot ihe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from

the directors as on 31"' l\4arch, 2016 taken on record by

the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified

as on 3'1"rMarch, 2016 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls ove. financial reporting of the Cornpany and the
operating effectiveness of sucfi cor]trols, reter to our
separate rePort in "Annexure B"; and
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditoas Report in accordance with Flule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Bules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

(i). The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its linanciat position in its financiat
statements - Refer Note No. g2 to the financial
statements;

(ii). The Company does not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

ln respect ot its Fixed Assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation ot fixed assets.

(b) All the assets have not been physica y verified by
the management during the year but there is a
regular programme of verification which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature ol its assets. No
malerial discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) According to the informalion and explanation given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the tifle deeds of the
immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company.

ln respect of its lnventories:

As explained to us, inventories have been physically
verified during the year by the management at reasonable
intervals and discrepancies noticed on veritication
between physical stocks and the book records were not
material.

ln respect ol loans, secured or unsecured, granted by
the Company to Companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 1Bg ol
the Companies Act 2O'13, according to lhe information
and explanations given to us :

(a) The Company had granted Unsecured Loan to a
wholly owned Subsidiary Company. The terms and
conditions of such loan are not prejudicial to the
interest of the company.

(b) There is no stipulation for the repayment of toan.
(c) There is no overdue amount of loan.

ln our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has complied with
the provisions of section 185 and 186 ot the Act, with
respect to the loans and investments made

(iii). There has been no delay in translerring amounts,
required to be transferred, to the lnvestor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

Sili;1;ti3"3l"t"?i.
Regn. No.: 000186C

P,P.SINGH
(PARTNEH)

Memb. No.: 072754
Place : KANPUR
Date : l\,lay 28,2016

ll.

ANNEXURE "A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Be: SHERVANT TNDUSTRTAL SyND|CATE LtM|TED

The Annexure referred to in our lndependent Auditors, Beport to the Members ol the company on thestandalone tinancial statements for the year end;d 31d March,2016, we ,ep.rtlt iti ' -

v ln our opinion and according to information and
explanations given lo us, the company has not accepted
any deposits within the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions ol the Companies Act, 2013
Therefore, the provisions of paragraph (v) ot the
Companies (Auditor,s Report) Order, 20.16, are not
applicable to the company.

vi. ln our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us the maintenance of cost records
under sub-section ('l) of section .l4g the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the company.

vii. According to the information and explanalions given to
us, in respect of statutory and other dues:
(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with

appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees, state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undjsputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, employees, stale insurance, income
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory
dues were in arrear as at 3.1",March, 2016 for i
period more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the records of the company ,there were
no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duiy of
custom, duty ol excise and value added tax which
have nol been deposited on account ol any dispute.

viii. ln our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of dues to banks.

ix. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loan during the year. Accordingtv,
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provisions oi paragraph 3(ix) oI the Companies (Auditor's

Report ) Order,2016, are not applicable to the company.

According lo the information and explanations given to
us, no malerial fraud by the Company or on the Company

by its otficers or employees has been noticed or reported

during the course of our audit.

According to the inlormation and explanations give to us

and based on our examination of the records of the

Company, the Company has paid/provided for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite

approvals mandated by the provisions ol section 197

read with Schedule V to the Aci.

ln our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi

company. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph s(xii) of

the Companies (Auditor's Beport ) Order' 2016, are not

applicable to the company.

xiii. According to the inlormalion and explanations given to
us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company, transaction with the related parties are in

compliance with section 177 and 188 oI the Act where

applicable and details of such transactions have been

disclosed in the linancial statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards.

We have audited the internal financial controls over linancial

reporting of SHEBVANI INDUSTRIAL SYNDICATE LIMITED

("the Company") as of 31"rMa!'ch 20'16 in.conjunction with our

audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company

lor the year ended on that date.

Management's Besponsibility for lniernal Financial
Controls

The Companys management is responsible lor establishing

arid maintaining internal linancial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essenlial components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the

lnstitule oi Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl). These

responsibilities include the design. implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating elfectively foI ensuring the orderly and eflicient
conduct oi its business, including adherence lo cornpany's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets the prevention and

detection ol frauds and errors, the accuracy and compleleness
ol ihe accounting records, and the timely preparation ol reliable

financial information, as required under the Companies Act,

2013.

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to
us and on our examination of lhe records of the Company,

lhe Company has not made any prelerential allotmenl or
private placement of shares or fully or partly converlible
debentures during the Year.

xv. Accordlng to the inlormation and explanations given to
us and on our examination of the records ol the Company'
the Company has not entered in to non cash transactions
with directors or person connected with them Accordingly
provisions of paragraph 3(xv) oI the Companies
(Auditor's Report )Order, 2O16,are not applicable to the

company.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under
45-lA of the Beserve Bank ol lndia Act 1934.

For P.L. TANDON & Co.
Chartered Accountanls

Regn. No.:000186C

P.P.SINGH
(PARTNER)

Memb. No.: 072754

Place : KANPUR
Date : lvlay 28, 2016

Auditors' Besponslbility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's

internal financial controis over financial reporting based on

our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audii ol lnternal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed

under section 143('10) oi the Companies Act, 2013, to the

extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and

both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we

ccmply with ethical requirements and plan and perlorm the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about \1,hether adequale

internal tinancial controis over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves perlorming procedures tc obtain audit

evidence about the adequacy of the jnternal financial controls

system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit gf internal financial controls over
financiai reporting included obtaining an understanding of

rrlternal financial controls over financlai reporting, assessing

ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SHEBVANI INDUSTBIAL SYNDICATE LIMITED

ReporlonthelnternalFinancialcontrolsunderclause(i)o'sub-section3olsectionl43olthe
Companies Act,2013 ("lhe Act")
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the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
ol the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due lo fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
. sutficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial control system
over linancial reporting.

Meaning ol lnternal Financlal Conlrols over Financial
Reporting

A company's inlernal financial control over financial reporting
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation ot rinancial statements lor external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporling
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the cornpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial stalements in accordance with generally accepted
accounling principles, and ihat receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection ol unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
eflect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations ot lnternal Financial Controls Over
Financial Heporting

Because of the inherenl limitations ot internal financial controls
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management, override of controls, material
rnisstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation ol the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to luture periods
are subject to the risk that the internal tinancial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over Iinancial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31.rMarch 2016,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering lhe essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of lnlernal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia.

For P.L. TANDON & Co.
Chart'ered Accountants

Regn. No.: 000'186C

Place : KANPUR
Date : lvlay 28, 20'16

P.P.SINGH
(PABTNER)

Memb. No.: 072754
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EOUITY AND TIABILITIES

Shareholders Funds
SharcCapilal

Beserves and Surplus

Non.Current Liabilities
Long term Borrowings

other Long'lerm Liabilitjes

Long-term Provisions

Current Liabilities
Shorl term Borrowings

Trade Payable

Other Current Liabiliiies

Shortiem Provision

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
FixedAssets

Tangible Assets

Non-Current lnvestment

Long-term Loans and Advances

Current Assets

Current lnvestment

lnveniories

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivaient

Shorl-term Loans and Adva[ces
OtherCurentAssets

Signilicant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statement

As per our report of even date altached
Fcr P.L. Tandon & Co.

Charlered Accountants

1.88.92.51.387 1.88,74.39,003

Note No.

2

As at 31.03.2016

Rs.

3,28,02,500

1,85,64,48,887

10,88,752

22,74,961

6,30,172

39,93,885

7,66.74,445

18,33,975

2,96,51,001

4,00,09,587

- 1 4^8-t 
"6COO'

As at 31.03.2015

Rs.

3,28,02,s00

1,85,46,36,503

14,12,834

38,32,037

4,98,550

57,43,421

10,42,63,295

4,13,11,096

1,19,.12,142

4,00,00,000

19,74,86,533

4

5

6

7

I
I

10

Total 2,M.t4,14,280 2.09,06,58,957

11

-t2

13

6,04,55,141

10,72,98,000

1,60,273

rE,Eiari4'

4.12,80,401

1,51,63,14,622

11,73,65,310

16,16,11,577

3,33,79,265

1,87,35,00,866

2,M,14,14,280

6,21,06,841

12,03,63,000

1,16,443

14

15

l6
'17

18

19

4,59,65,250

1,64.63,00,810

16,69,47,568

4,M,05,736

44,63,309

1,90,80,82,673

2,09,06,68,957TOTAL

1 .37

P.P.Singh

Partner

Place I Allahabad

Dat? : [,lav 28, 2016

8.K. Misra

Company Secretary &

SL Accounts llranager

Mohd. Aslam Saye€d

Director

DIN:06652348

Tahir Hasan

Whole Tjme Director &

Chief Financial Oflicer

DIN:00074282

Saleem l. Shervani

Managing Director

DIN:00023909
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PAHTICULARS

Revenue lrom op€rations

Bevenue irom Operations

otherlncome

Total Revenue

Expenses

Cosl ot Construction & Development Expenses

Changes in lnventory ol Finished Goods & W.l.P

Employees' Benef it Expense

FinanceCost

Depreciaiion andAmodization Expense

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

8.K. Misra

Company Secretary &

Sr. Accounts fulanager

Note t{o.

n
21

Year ended
March 31,2016

Bs.

28,37,19,107

1,06,58,369

29,$,n,476

11.01,48,n6

12,99,29,736

92,80,206

50,76,589

29,40,661

3,38,54,366

29,12,29,784

31,47,692

8,85,000

4,52,048

(1,740)

'18,12,384

Year ended
March 31, 2015

Rs.

1,86,07,133

1B6p?J33

5,43,60,337

(5.43,60,337)

92,17,502

49,24,103

28,04,425

1,45,29,005

3,14,75,035

(1,28,67,902)

2.

A
B

Prof iu(Loss) belore tax

TaxExpense:

CurrenlTax

iral creditentitlement (Netof witten ol0

Earlier Years Tax

ProliU(Loss) alter tax

Earning Pei Equity Share o, Rs. 101 each

Basic

Diluted

Signiflcant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statement I '37

As per our reporl ol even date anached

For P.L. Tandon & Co.

Chartered Accountants

P.P.Singh

Parlner

Place : Aliahabad

Dab:[ilay28,20]6

37,500

32,884

Mohd. Aslam Sayeed

Direclor

01Nr06652348

Tahir Hasan

Whole Time Director&

C h rel Flnanciai oificer
01I1r00074282

(1 ,29,88,285)

Saleem l. Shervani

l\4anaging Director

DIN:00023909

(s.e6)

(3.e6)

0.55

0.55
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Year Ended
31.03.2016

Rs, Rs.

Year Ended
31.03.2015

Hs. Rs.

0,28,67,902)

28,04.425
1,69,199

49,24,103
(1,15,02,407)

(7,s00)

A) CASH FTOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Proliv(Loss) Before Tax

Adjustment for
Depreciation

Loss /(Profit) on sale of assets
lnterest Paid
lnterest Beceived
Dividend Received
(Profit)/Loss on Sate 0f Investments
operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustment for
(lncrease)/0ecrease in Trade and other receivables
(lncrease),Oecrease in lnventories
lncrease/(Decrease) inTrade payables

Cash generated / (used) in operation

Add/(oeduct) for
Directtax (Paid)/Refund of earlier years

et Cash (used in)[]om operating activities (Totat - A)

CASH FTOW FBOM II{VESTING ACTIVIIIES
Relund of share application money
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Sale of Current lnvestrnents (Net of purchase)

Purchase 0f lnvesiment in Associate Company
Sale 0f lnvestments in Associate Company
Dividend Received
lnterest received
tlet Cash (used in)/ftom invesling activities (Totat - B )

CASH FTOW FBOM FITIANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans & Borrowing
lnterest paid

Dividend paid

Net Cash (uscd in)/hom ;inancing activities (Totat - C)

Net lncrease / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivatents (A+B+C)
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at the begirning

Closilg Cash and Cash Equivalent

As perour report of even dale attached

For P.L. Tandon & Co,

CharteredAccountants

31,47,692

29,40,66'1

2,14,481
50,76,589

(1,02,52,527)
(8,000)

1,65,38,557

B.K. Misra
Company Secreiary &

Sr. Accounts Manager

[,lohd. Aslam Sayeed

Director

DIN:06652348

Tahir Hasan

WholeTime Director &

Chief Financial Otf icer

01Nr00074282

66,94,287

{5,43,92,704)
4,40,25,620 (36,72,796)

(2,63,80,283)

0 2,61,441)
(2,76,41 ,724)

(30,32,945)

2,78,095
2,7 4,58,219
(86,65,000)

7,500
1,10,77,327
2,71,23,196

4,7s,76,143
(49,44,103)
(19,18,265)

4J5J1??5

3,99,95,247

12,69,52,321

16,69,47,568

Saleem l. Shervani

Managing Director

DIN:00023909

4,96,000
(18,12,966)

3,09,524
52,26,968

(46,00,000)

88,325
8,000

1,11,66,14s
1,08,81,996

(2,75,95,086)
(50,76,589)

(3,26,71,675)

(53,35,991)

16,69,47,568

16,16,11,577

P.P.S ingh
Partner

Place

Dale

; Allahabad

: May28.2016

1 1E q9.19? (62 27 .405\ (e8.3e.585)
1,t6,5/.454 12.27 .07 ,487)

(10,sl,76,252)
12,99,86,187

(2,34,71,975t t26.62.040\
1.49,95,414

14,58,274
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE No. 1. AoCOUNTING POLICIES

(i) Basis ol Preparation ot Financial Statemeni

a) The Financial Statements have been prepared

under historical cost convention in accordance with

the generally accepted accounting principles and

lhe Companies Act, 2O'13 as adopted consistently

by the company.

b) The company generally lollows mercantile system

ot accounting and recognizes significant items oI

income and expenditure on accrual basis'

(ii) Fixed Assets and Depreciation

a) Fixed Assets are stated at cost ol acquisition minus

the accumulated depreciation. Direct cosls are

capitalized till the assets are ready to be put to use

b) Depreciaiion on Fixed Assets is provided on straight

line method at the rates and in the manner prescribed

in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 20'13

(iii) lnvestments

Current investrnents are carried at lower of cost or quoted/

fair value compuied on an individual inveslment basis'Long

Term lnvestments are carried at cost. Diminution in value if

any, which is not o, temporary nature, is provided.

(iv) lnventories

lnventory comprises property for sale and the property under

construction I developrnent (work in progress).

lnventories are valued at cost except for linished goods

Finished goods are valued at cost or market value whichever

is lower.

Completed real estate project for sale is valued at lower of

cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined by including

cost of land, materials, services and other reiated overheads

Construction work in progress is valued at cost which

comprises of !and materials, services and other related

overheads.

(v) Revenue Recognition

Revenue trom Group Housing project is recognized on the

basis of the percentage of completion method, revenue is

recognized to sale/booked area only on the basis of
perc;ntage ol cumulative actual cost incurred thereon
including iost of land as against the total estimated cost ol

the proj;ct under execution subject to such cumulative actual

cost being 251o o( morc of the total estimated cost

The estimates of the saleable area, sale prices and futu!'e

cost are revised periodically by the management The effect

ol such change tc estimate are recognized in the period in

which such estimates are determined.

ln case ot cancellation of booking of any plovflat, the r€venue

and cost recognized earlier in respecl of such plouflat is
reversed in the year in which such cancellation has taken
place.

(vi) Use of Estimates

The preparation ot financial statements in conlormity with

generaliy accepted acccunting principles requires the

iranagement to make estimates and assumption lhat affect

ihe reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure

of contingent liabilities at the date cf Financial Statements

and the rlsulis of operation during the reporting period end

Although these estimates are based upon management's best

tnowtedge of current event and actions, actual results could

ditfer from these estimates.

(vii) lncome Tax

Provision is nrade lor lncome Tax on yearly basis, under the

tax payable method based on tax liability as Computed afler

taking credit for the allowances. ln case of matters under

appeil, due to disallowance or otherwise tull provision is

made when the said liabilities are accepted.

(viii) Retirement Benelit to employee

Company's contribution to Provident Fund is charged to Profit

and Loss Account.

Liability of Gratuity & Leave Encashment is accounted for on

the basis of acturial valuations as per AS-'15 o, the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia.
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As at 31.03.2016

Rs.

NoTE No.

2 Share Crpital
Authorised

20,000 Cumulative Redeemable prelerence Shares

of Rs. 100/- Each

62,80,000 ordinary Shares of Rs. 101 Each

8,000 oeferred Shares olHs.25l- Each

lssued, Subscribed and Paid Up
0rdinaryShares

Balance ason 01.04.2015

Balance asat31.03.2016

Delerred Shares

Balance as on 01.04.2015

Balance asai31.03.2016

Total

Reconcillalion ol numb€rof shares
Oulstanding is set out below
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year

Equity Shares at the close ol the ygar

Details ol Shareholders holding more han 5 percont

Shares (Equity Shares in nos. of Bs. 1O/- Each)

i,lr. Hitesh Ramii Javeri
ll,Vs Frost Traderc Pvt Lld.

Mr. Saleem lqbal Shervani

M/s Reed Finance Ad Ltd.

Reserves & Suelus
GeneralReserve

As per lasl Balance Sheet
Less : Transferred to Surplus

Capilsl Subsidy Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet

Share Premium Account
As per last Balance Sheet

Capital Redemption Reserve

As perlast Balance Sheet

Capital Reserve On Revaluation of Land
Less: Transler to Surplus

Surplus
As per last Balance Sheel

Balance in the slatementol profil and Lcss

Add: TEnslerred from Capital Reserve

Number

32.60,250

32,60,250

20,00,000

6,28,00,000

2,00,000

6,50,m,000

Rs.

3,26,02,500

3,26,02,500

-amFoo

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

3,28,m,500

Nos.

32,68,2X)

32,68,2s0

As at 31.03.2015

Rs.

20,00,000

6,28,00,000

2,00,000

6,50,00,000

Number Rs.

32,60,250 3,26,02,500

32,60,2fi 3,26,02,500
g"rqmm

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

3ff,m,500

8,0@

8,000

8,000

I000

I'los,

32,68r50

32,68,250

No. ol Shares o/"age

4,55.250 13.96%

4,@,6A2 12.290/.

3,18,680 9.777.

2,69,145 8.26%

No. ol Share o/oaQe

4,55,250 13.96%

4,00,602 12.29%

3,18,680 9.77%
14,43,677 2,69,145 8.26yo t4,43,6-t7

Rs.

$,m,00,000
10.87.M4

52,89,12,956

19,26,616

38,40,m9

20,00,octr

1 ,51 ,90,40,250
1,51,'t1,79,179

(18,80,95,942)

{1,29,88,286)

Bs.

52,89,12,956

1,51,90,40,250

78.61.071

(20,10,84,228)

18,12,384

78,61,071

52,89,12,956

19,26,616

38,40,909

20,00,000

1,51,90.40,250
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NoTE No.

4 Long Tetm Borrowlng

Secured Loan

Vehicle Loan

Malurily Profile

Year

2!17-18

201&19

201S20

202$21

5 Other Long-term Liabilities

SecurityDeposit

Amount Payable (Rs.)

4,14,273

2,40,538

2,65,989

1,67,952

Long.lerm Provisions

Provision for Employees Benefit

Short-lerm Borrowing

Secured Loan irom Banks

overdrafi from Union Bankol lndia

(Secured by pledge ot tixed deposils)

overdraftlrom State Bank ol lndia

(Secured by Equitable l\,'lortgage o, immovable Property siluated at

villages Sulem Sarai, Jairampur and HaMaraand also guaranleed by

Lranaging Direclor oi the ComPanY)

Trade Payable

SundryCredilors

Advance from customel

other Current Liabilities

Current Maturity ol LongTerm Borrowing - Secured

lnveslor Education & Proteclion Fund shallbe credited bythe

lollowinq: (Amountto be lransierred to the said lund shallbe determined

on the respective due dale)

Unpaid Dividend

other Payable

(includes employees liabilities, shtulory liabililies etc )

Short-term Provisions

Provision loriaxalion

Provision ior employees beneiit

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

Bs.

14,12,834

14,12,834

4,98,550
---7E5so

Rs.

10,88,752

10,88,752

6,30,172jpo-m

6,49,68,438

1,17,06,007

7,66,74,445

14,12,788

5,32,173

2,77,06,040

2,96,51,001

5,15,30,728

5,27,12.,567

6,65,870

11,68,105

18,33,975

'r0,42,63,295

8,69,556

4,04,41,540

4,13,11,096

10,94,942

6,33,499

1,01,83,701

'1,19,12,142

4,00,00,000

4,00,00,000

4,00,00,000

9,587

4,00,09,587

AA
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1l Non Cunenl Assets - Fixed Assets

TengibleAssels

GrossBlock
Frcehold Land

LeaseMd ljnd
Non-tactory Building

Plantand Equipmenls

Fumiture and Fixture

Vehicles

office Equipmenls

ComputeB

Toial
Previous Year

Depreciation Bloc*
Freehold Land

Leas€hold Land

Non-factory Building

Plant and Equipments

Fumilure and Fixlure

Vehicle

Oflice Equipments

ComputeIs

Total

Previous Year

Net Block

Freehold Land

Leasehold Land

NonJactory Building

Planl and Equipments

Fumiturc and Fixture

Vehicle

Oflic€ Equipments

Compulers

Tolal

As at 01.04.2015 As et 31.03.2016

1,64,64,413

5.179

J, / I ,OO,,rdi'

37,54,188

14,56,592

1.65,48,824

1,20,000

50,29,44

8,05,44,931

6,90,40,473

48,18,547

23,76,370

11,37,853

52,70,951

69.084

47,65,285

1,84,38,090

1,54,81,800

18,'t2,966 1124,76
1,28,86,932 13,82,474

2,98,350

34,000

14,80,616 11,24,78s

1,64,64,413

5,179

3,71,66,333

40,52,538

14,90,592

1,69,04,655

1,20,000

50,29,402

53,U,429
26,U3n
11,88,650

66,88,200

79,450

47,74,ffi5

2,07;77,971

1,84,38,090

As at 31 .03201 5

1,64,64,413

5,179

3,26,46,s36

10,79,068

3,18,739

1,12,77,873

50,917

2,64,115

6,2r,06,841

5,63,882

2,88,007

50,797

20,18,029

10,366

9,580

440,661
28,M,425

As at 31.m.2016

1,64,64,413

5,179

3,17,83,9M

13,88,161

3,01,942

1.02,16,455

40,550

2,54,537
--6-;EF,m

6,00,780

6,00,780

(1,51,865)
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As d 31 .03. 2Ol 6

Bs. Rs.

As at 31 .03. 201 5

Rs. Rs.NOTE No.
12 Non Currenl lnvestment: ( At Cost)

(LongTerm lnveslmenl)
Trade lnvestmenl (unquoled)

lnveslment ln Equity lnstruments

Subsidiary Company
9,00,000 9,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.l0l each

{9,00,000) ol Farco Foods Pvt. Ltd.

Associate Company
22,6150 Shervani Hospitalities Ltd. ot Rs. 101

(22,65,750) each (including 730000 Eqqily Shares
at a Premium ol Rs.90l pershare and

21450 Eonus Shares)

85,000 Youn$ronics lndia P vale Ltd.

(85,000) olRs.10/-each
- Mettwa Eleclricals & Appliances Pvt. Lid.

(9,00,000) of Rs. 101 each
- 9ol"Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares ol

(86,650) Rs. 100/- each ol Mettwa Electricals &
Appliances A/t. Ltd.

4,60,000 6% Non cumulative redemable preterence shares o,

t) Rs. 100/- each of Youn$ronics lndia Private Ltd.

other lnvestments (ln Equity Sha.es- Unquoted Fully Paid Up)

5m Shares of Super Bazar Cooperative
(500) Stores Ltd. ol Rs.10/- each

80,000 6% Non Cumulative Prel. Shares of
(80,000) lndia Global Exporls Pvt. Ltd. ol Rs. 1 00/- each

3,00,000 SharesofShervaniSugarSyndicateLtd.
(3,00,000) ol Rs.10l each

Long Term Loans and Advances
(Unsecured Considered good unless olherwise stated)

SecurityDeposit

Currenl lnvestments
other lnvestnent
ln Equity Shares-ouoted Fully Paid Up

1 .000 Reliance lnfra Limiled of Rs.1 0/- each

(1,000)

10,000 Cerebra lntegrated Technologie ol
(10,000) Rs.l0/- each

ln Mutual Fund Units.lJnqouted

5,000 5,000

80,00,000 80,00,000

30,00,000 30,00,000

10.72,98,000

27,00,000

8,81,43,000

8,50,000

27,00,000

8,81,43,000

8,50,000

90,00,000

86,65,000

13

46,00,000

1,60,273

1,60,273

16 23,450

2.67.fi6
19.11,366

61,07,900

1,01,79,900

1,62,87,800

(12,18,78s)

2,43,00,000

2,43,00,000

4,12,m,401

4,12,80,401

'! 2,03,63,000

1.16,443
1,16,443

19,11,386

16,23,450

2,87,936

1,52,81,521

03,144.26s)
2,17.658.1T1

{-)

3,34,3s6.474
(-)

Mirae Assel Ulka ShorlTerm Bond

Fund (GroMh) ol 8s.10/- each

SBlBluechip Fund Regular (Growlh) ol
Rs.10l each

SBI Small & l,,lidcap Fund Begular
(G roMh) ol Rs.1 0l each

Less: Provision ior Diminution of

Current lnvestmenl

HDFC AMC Real Estale -1

Share Applicalion L4oney

lndia GlobalExporls Pvt. Limiled

Youngtronics lndia Pvt. Lld.

Total Current lnvestments

Total lnveslments

1,52,81,521

(13,24,13s)

7,00,478

2,43,00,000

50,96,000 2,93,96,000

4,59,65,250

4,59,65,250
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NOTE No.

15 lnventories
(Stock as valued and Certified by Managing Director)

Work ln Progress (RealEstate)

Finished Goods

Slock in Trade (Land and expenseslhereon)

Slores & Spares

'16 Trade Receivable

(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise staled)

over Six Month

Others-unbilled Revenue

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balancewith Barks
ln Fixed Deposit (Pledged wih Bank)

l!4aturity with more than 1 2 months

Others

ln Current Accounts

Earmarked Balance with Banks

oltrers

Cash on Hand

Shoit Tem Loans & Advances
(Unsecured considered good unless olherwise stated)

Advances Becoverable in cash or

in kind for the value lo be received

Unsecured considered doubtf ul

Loan to Belated Parties

Unsecured Considered Doubtlull

Unsecured Considered Good

Advance lncome Tax (Net oi provision)

Balances wilh Central Excke oepartment

Mal Credit Entitlement

Less: Provision tor Doubtlul Advances

Oher Current Assets
lnterest Receivable

As at 3 l .03. 2016

14,67,35,124

3,21,115

1,36,90,46,132

2,12,251

1,51 ,63,14,622

48,92,110

11, ,2,378

5,45,265

4,59,30,229

2,21,sps

16,16,11,5r/

15,47,2*

1 9,55,64,000

4,50,00,000

1,89,72,861

65,16,8S3

1,07,819

62,U,474

-Z5OEIE-

35,49,691

35,49,691

As at 3I .03. 201 5

Rs.

9,43,0't ,992

3,21,11s

1,55,r4,09,000

2,68,703

I ,64,63,00,810

10,97,n,2N

49,02,110

6,46,591

5,13,13,448

3,08,199

16,69,47,568

30,57,796

19,55,64,000

4,50,00,0m

2,57,2.$61

88,58,388

80,169

--EI6fqtu6
24,05,64,000

----IEG,7S

44,63,309

44,6i1,309

eo
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NOTE No.

Revenue From Operalions

SaleolPlot

other lncome

lnleresi Received

Dividend Received

Hfil
l\4iscellaneous Receipts

Provision of liability no longer required

Profil on sale lnveslments iNet)

Diminulion in Value of Current lnvestment

Diminution in Value ol lnvestment no longer required

22 Cost ol Corstructlon & oevelopment Expenses

23 Changes in lnventories of Finished Goods & wlP

Stock at Commencemenl

FinishedGoods

Slock in trade

Work in Progress (Real Eslate)

Stock at Close

Finished Goods

Stockintrade

Work in Progress (Real Esiate)

Employee Benetit Expense

Salary & Wages

Contribution to Provideni and olherFund

Slaff Welfare Expenses

Finance Costs

lnterestto Bank & OtheIS

Year ended
lvHr31.20t6

8s. Rs.

28,37 ,19,107

28,37,19,1 07

1,02,52,527

8,000

81,180

1,80,000

31,312

1,05,350

1,06,58,359

11,01,48,226

11 ,01 ,48,226

3,21,115

1,55,11,09,000

9,43,01,992

1 ,64,60,32,107

3,21,115

1,36,90,46,132

14,67,35,124

I ,5t ,61 ,02,371

12.9929.736

86,80,688

4,55,552

1,43,966

92,80206

50,76,589

50,76,589

Year ended
lihdr31,fi5

Rs.Rs.

1,15,02,407

7,500

70,M
3,47,895

3,62,138

62,27,405

{2,300)

91,m
1,86,07,133

5,43,60,337

5,43,60,917

3,21,115

1.55,14,09,000

3,99,41,655

1 ,59,16,71 ,77 0

3,21,115

1,55,14,09,000

9,43,01,992

1 ,64,60,32,1 07

(s.a.60.3i)7)

86,81,617

3,71,860

1,64,025

E2,17,W

49,24,103

49,24,103

LA
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Year ended
lvladr 3l, 2016

Year ended
Marfi31,AI5

NoTE No.

26 Oher Expenses

Administrative Expense

Rerll

Repai6building

lnsurance

Rates and Taxes

Electricily expenses

Safety & Protection

Vehicle Maintenance

Retainership

Prolessional Charges

Travelling and Conveyance expenses

(including Rs.28525 Paid lo Auditors)

Payments to the Audilors (including SeryiceTax)

-AsAuditor

- For Other Services

Directo.s' Sitting Fee

Loss cn SaleoiAssets (net)

Loss on Sale of lnvestnents (net)

[riscellaneous expenses

Total

Selling Expenses

Advedisement

Total

Rs. Bs.

2,18,400

20,98.316

3,27,289

1,13,621

23,16,004

10,31,278

13,07,327

6,14,74C

39,76,746

3,65,245

1,83,200

2,40,000

2,14,481

1,65,38,557

43,@,162
-338836d

3,38,54,366

Rs. Rs.

2,21,0$1

6,69,939

2,55,539

1,54,443

21,21,673

8,26,824

13,26,034

5,33,980

32,26,ln

4,04,914

1,25,950

57,zfi
1,23,596

56,180 1,79.776

1,09,C00

't,69,199

34,89,521

't ,36,88,080

8,40,925

1,45r9p05
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tioTE No.

ll lnve

E
A,

Employee Benelitsl

Gratuity

Changes in present value obligation

Particulars

Def ned benefitobligation, Beginningol Period'

Current seryice cost

lnterest cosi

Actual plan padcipants contributions

Actuaial (Gains)/Losses

Ac4uisitiodBusiness Combinatio Divesliture

Actual benelils paid

Past service cost

Changes rn foreign curlency exchange rates

Losg(Gains) on curtailmenls

Liabililies extinguished on settlements

Defined benefir obligation, End ol Period 1 5.65.530

' The opening liability amount of INR 742289 is based on book provision made by the company as on 31st March 2015

Expenses to be recognized in Statement ot Prolit & Loss

Yearended 31.03.20'16

7,42,289

1,01,641

57,527 
-

6,64,073

Year ended 3'1.03.2016

1,01,641

57,527

(1,42,s95)

6,53,034

6,69,607

Year ended 31.03.20'16

18,39,932

1,42,595

Parliculars

Curfentservice cosl

lnterest Cost

Expected return on Plan Assets

Past service cosl

Nel Actuarial Losses/(Gains)

(Gainyloss due to settlemenls/curtailmenst/Acquisitions/Divestitures

Unrecognized asset due to limit in Para 59(B)

Totiil Expense/(lncome) included in'Employee Benelil Expense'

Changes in delined benetit obligation
Fairvalue ofPlan assets, Beginningof Period

Expected return on plan assels

Actual enteDnse Contributions

Actual plan participants' contributions

AclualBenelils Paid

Actuarial Gains/(Losses)

Acquisilions,tsusiness Combinalion/Divestilure

Changes in loreign currency exchange rates

Liabilities exlinguished on settlements

Fairvalue ol Plan assets, End of Period

Financial Assumptions
Discounling rate

Salary escalation rate

,Y

19,93,566

7.75L
7.000/"

lnveslmenls and Loans outslandino in (Amountin

Name of Company lnveslmeniin Shares % of Shareholding Loan Balance oulstanding

Farco Foods Private Limiled 27,00,000 1m 6,39,72,861

(Wholly owned subsidiary Company, )
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Expected r€tum on Assets
Demeglaphic Assumpiion

Modality Table

Wrhdlawdrate
Relircmenl Age

B Leave Salary

Paniculats

Present Value of funded obligaiion

FairValue of Plan Asset
Present Value of unlunded obligation
Amount in Balance Sheel -Liability

Liability

Asset

Net liability is bilurcated as lollows
Current Liability

Non-Cunenl Liability

NetLiability

Expenses recognised in statement of profii & loss
Discounl rate

Salary escalation

ln view of uncertainty regarding availability of sulfcient lulure taxable income, deferred tax assets arising out of timing dilference of deprecialion have nol
been clnsidered in fie accounls.

Belated Party disclosures.

Relalionship

Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company
Farco Foods Privaie Ltd.

Associate Companies
Shervani Hospitalities Limited

Younglronics lndia Pivate Limited

Key lranaqement Personnel

Mr S.l. Shervani
Mr. Tahir Hasan

Mr. B.K.Misra

Other Directors

Dr, A.P Singh

Mr. A.N. Shervani
Mr. S.M. Shervani
[,h G.S. Chaturyedi

Mr Kush Bhargava

Mr. lllohd. Aslam Sayeed
[,4r. Raiu Verghese

Mrs. Shefali Bansal
and their relalives

Belaled Parties relationship as identified by lhe company and relied upon by lhe Auditors. Following are the transactions with related parties as defned under
section 188 ol the Companies Acl, 2013.

s

B

lndian assured Lives Mortality
(200s08) urr.

1.000/o

58 Years

Year ended 31 .03.2016

6,39,759

6,39,759

9,587

6,30,172

6,39,759

1,41,209

7.750/o

7.00v.

Managing Director
Whole lime Director & Chiet Financiatofiicer

Company Secrelary

31.03.m15
(Rs.)

16,72,814

17,n 300

98,661

70.488

32,000

7,30,110

D Nature and volume oftransaciions:
(D Bemunealion (including retirement benefit)

Pajd to Key managementpersonnel
Paid io Belatives

(iD Bent

Key management personnel (paid)
Associate Company {Received)

(iii) Sitting Fee

Key management perconnel & other oirectors (paid)
(iv) lnterest Received

Associale Company

31.03.2016

(Rs.)

23,63,008

26,65,035

96,000

81,180

2,40,000
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(v) Closing Balance al the end ot lhe year

Subsidiary ComPanY

Farco Foods Private Limited

Provision for doubtful loan

Associate Companies

Youn$ronics lndia Private Limited

ivi) Ailotment o160/" Non Cumulalive Redemable Prefelence

Sharesol Youngtronics lndia Private Limiled

Earning pershare

(a) Net ProlitI (Loss)available lor Equity Share holders (numeralor used lor ca!culation)

lb) WeightedAveIage No. Equily Shale used as denominalor lot calculating EPS

(c) Basicand Diluted Earning pershare (Rs.)

{Equity Shares ol lace yalue of Bs.10l each)

Conlingenl liabilities not provided lcr:
(a) Claims agains! the company not acklrowledged as debts

(b) ln respecl of guarantee given by Company in favourof HDFC Bank Limited

on behaif oi Sher{ar: !-irspitalilies Limited, (anAssociate Company)

lcr credit,acility evlendeil tc lhem

(c) ln respecl ol guaranlee Eiven by Company in lavcur oi Uaion Bank ol lndia on

behaliof CmnitelTechnologles Privale Limited tor credil lacility extended to them

Value ol lmporls on C.l.F. basis :

Value ollmported and indigeneous Stores and Spaie Parts and triav, l\,'late rial Consumed '

{a) Expendilure in Foreign Currency

Others

(b) Eaining in Foreign Exchange

Year end€d
31.03.2016

Rs.

6,39,72,861

(4,50,00,000)

u,521
46,00,000

31.03.20'16

18,12,384

32,30,250

0.55

Year ended
31.03.2015

Rs.

6,39,72,861

(4,50,00,000)

u,52'l

fi.m.2015
1,29,88,286

32,80,250

(3.s6)

Amounl indeterminale

1,00,00,000

1 0,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

10,00,00,000

Nil

Nil

Previous Year

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nil

ThisYear

Nit

Nit

Basedon ihe InformaticN available ',!ith the Company li'.ere are nodues rnayableto supplie$ underthe Micro Smalland l,4edium Enlerp ses Development

Act. 2006.

ThellguresoJthe previousyear have Deen legrouped/rear13nged whele!€' !recessaly.
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CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHERVANI INDUSTRIAL
SYNDICATE LIMITED

Feport on the Consoladated Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying consotidated financial
statements of SHEFIVANt TNDUSTRTAL SyNDICATE LTMITED
(hereinafter referred to as,,the Holding Company,,)and its
subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together
referred to as "the Group,,) and its associate entities,
comprising ofthe Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31",March,
2016, the Consolidated Statement of profit and Loss, the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory intormation (hereinatter referred to as ,'the

consolidated f inanciat statements,,).

Management'a Responslbility tor the Consolidated
Financial Statements
The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation of these consolidated financial slatements in
terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as ,the Act") that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated linancial position, consoiidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the
Group including its associate entities in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of th;
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Flutes,
2014. The respective Board of Directors o, the companies
included in the Group and of its associate entities are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting reeords
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for sai;guarding
the assets ol the Group and tor preventing and d;tectina
frauds and other irregularities; the selection and applicatioi
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance ot adequate inter;al
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recordsl
relevant to the Dreparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fa,r view and are free from
material misstatemeni, whether due to fraud or error. which
have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the
Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Audiior's Besponsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. While
conducting the audit, we have taken into account the
provisjons ot the Act, the accounting and auditing slandards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidaled financial
stalements are free from material misstatement_

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audjt
evidence aboul the amounts and the disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditoas judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making
those risk assessments, the audilor considers internal Iinancial
control relevant to the Holding Company,s preparation of the
consolidaled ,inancial statements thal give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness ot the accounting estimates made by the
Holding Company's Board ol Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation ol the consolidated financial
statementS.

We believe that the audit evidence obtajned by us and the
audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in lerms of their
reports referred to in sub-paragraph (a) o, the Other Matters
paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statementS.

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the atoresaid consoijdate;
financial statements give the inlormation required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepled
in lndia, of the consotidated state of affaira of the'Group and
its associate entity as at 31s March, 2016, and their
consolidated Profit and their consolidated cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Emphasls of Matter

ln one associale company, the substantial part of fixed assets
have been disposed ott during the year. Therelore there is
substantial doubt about that associate company,s ability to
continue the operation for the foreseeable future,
Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.
Other Matt€rs

(a) The consolidated financial stalements also include the
Group's share ot net Protit of Rs.g1,OO,7O5 for the year ended
31" March, 2016, as considered in the consolidated tinancial
statements, in respect of one associate, whose financial
statements have not been audited by us. These rinancial
slatements have been aud ed by other auditors whose reports
have been lurnished to us by the Management and orrr
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so lar as
rt relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
ol this associate, is based solely on the reports ol the oiher
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auditors. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements,

and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Bequirements

below, is not modified in respect ol the above matters with

respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of

the other auditors and the financial statements certified by

the Management.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements' and

our report on Other Legal and Begulatory Requirements
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with

respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of

the other auditors and the financial slatements certified by

the Management.

Beport on Other Legal and Regulatory Bequirements

As required by Section 143(3) ol the Acl, we reporl' to the

extent appllcable, lhat:
(a) We have sought and obtainecl all the information and

explanations which lo the best of cur knowledge and

beiiel were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the

aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by

law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidaled
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears

from our examination ol those books and the reports of

the other auditors.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidateci Cash

Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement

with the relevant books of account maintained for the

purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial

statements comply with the Accounting Siandards
specified under Seciion '133 of the Act, read with Flule 7

of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014 except liability

for gratuity and leave encashment is accounted for on

payment basis in one subsidiary company

ln coniunction with our audit of the consolidated financial

statements ol the company as ol and for the year ended 31"1

March.2016, we have audited the internal financial controls

over financial reporting cf SHERVANI INDUSTRIAL
SYNDICATE LIMITED ("the Holding Company") and its

subsidiary as of that date.

Management's Responsibility Ior lnternal Financial
Controls

The Respective Board of Directors ol the Holding Company

and its subsidiary are responsible lor establishing and

maintaining internal financial conkols based on the internal

control over financial reporting criteria established by the

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from

the directors of the Hotding Company as on 31"'March,
2016 and taken on record by the Board of Directors ol the

Holding Company, none of the directors of the holding

company is disqualilied as on 31'' March, 20'16 irom being

appointed as a director in terms oI Section 164 (2) ol the

Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial

controls over linancial reporting of the Company and the

operating effectiveness of such controls, reter to our

separate report in "Annexure A"; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the

Auditor's Report in accordance with Bule '1'1 of the
Companies (Audit and Audilor's) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our inlormation and according

to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the

impact of pending litigations on the consolidated
linancial position. (Refer Note "27' to the
consolidated linancial statements)

ii. The Group, and its associate entities did not have

any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts,
required to be translerred, to the lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund by the Holding Company'

For P.L. TANDON &CO
Chartered Accountants

Begistration Number: 000186C

P,P.SINGH
(PARTNER)

Membership Number:072754

Place : KANPUR
Date : May 28, 2016

ANNEXURE . 'A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOBS REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF SHERVANI INDUSTBIAL SYNDICATE LIMITED

Report on ihe lnternal Financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 ol section 1/|i} of the
' Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

Company considerirrg the essential components of internal

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the

lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance ol adequate internal financial controls that were

operating eifectively for ensuring the orderly and ellicient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the saleguarding ol its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accui'acy and

compleieness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required

under the Companies Act, 2013.
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Auditors' Responslbility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company,s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "cuidance Note,,) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable lo an audit of lnternal Financiai Controls and.
both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requiremenis and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls ooerated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal linancial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evalualing the design and operating etfectiveness ol internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditols judgment, including the assessment
ofthe risks of materialmisstatement ofthe financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is
suificient and appropriate lo provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning ol lnternal Flnancial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
is a process designed to provide reasonable assLtrance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial stalemenis for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly retlectthe transactions and dispositions ot the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of linancial statements in accordance with generaliy accepted
accounling principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely deteclion of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
etlect on the iinancial statements.

lnherent Limitations oI lnternal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limita ons of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be delected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal linancial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 3'1"1 N,larch 2016,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants
of lndia.

For P.L. TANDON & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Registration Number: 000186C

P.P.SINGH
(PARTNEH)

l,4embership Number: 072754
Place : KANPUR
Date : May 28,2016
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCESHEET

As at 31.03.2016

Note No. Rs.

As ar 31.03.2015
Rs.

3,28,02,500

1,84,95,19,961

\8,A,n,461

14,12,8U

€,32,037

4,98,550

62,43,421

10,42,$,295

4,24,14,668

1.41,51.1n

4,00,00,000
----Eps-F;i6
----Z6,FFEE

'1,05, 
,422

6,69,09,204

4,38,23,679

4,50,073
-----jEli;iIsd

4.59,65,2s0

1,64,63,00,811

20,66,497

18,18,20,151

2,65,C3,359

50,25,576

-rB0-,76J-1,M
2,08,93,95,O22

EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders Funds

ShareCapital

Reserves and Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities

Long term Borowings

olher Long-term Liabilites

Longierm Prcvisions

Current Liabilities

Short term Borrowjngs

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabililies

Short term Provisions

ASSETS

Non-Cutrenl Assets

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets

Goodwill on Consolidation

Non{uflent lnveslments

Longlerm Loans and Advances

Current Assets

Cureni lnvesiments

lnvenlories

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalenls

Shod-term Loans and Advances

Other CurrenlAssels

Signilicant Accouniing Policles and Notes on Financial Siatement

As per our reporl ol even date attached

For P.L. Tandon & Co.

Chartercd Accountants

P.P.Singh

Panner

Place : Allahabad

Dab : [,lay 28,2016

4

5

6

3,28,02,500

1,86,56,67,014
---l6EseFit

10,88,752

27,74,%1

6,fi,172
44,93,885

7,ffi,74,445

29,43,332

3,16,81,239

4,00,09,587-----]5J-gcF
--zj6.w

6,77,12,791

6,44,U,ru
4,31,55,632

4,98,932

4,12,80,401

1,51,63,14,622
't1 

,78,60,305

1 8,29,46,642

1,56,26,183

43.82.290

tdzE;irI43- TnEiT@

7

8

I
10

14

15

16

17

18

19

12

13

Total

1 -30

B.K. tilisra

company Secrelary &

Sr. Accounts l\lanager

Mohd. Aslam Saye€d

Director

DIN:06652348

Tahir Hasan

Whole Time Director&

Chiel Financial Otlicer

D|Ni00074282

Saleem l. Shervani

Managing Director

DIN:00023909
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS

Year ended
March 31,2016

Year ended
March 3l, 2015

PARTICULABS

Fevenue lrom operations

Revenue lrom operalions

Otherlncome

Total Revenue

Expenses

Cosl ofoonstruction & Development Expenses 2,
Changes in lnvenloryol Finished Goods & WIP A
Employees Benefil Expense 24

Financeoosts 6
DepreciationandAmodzation Expense

olherExpenses 6
Total Expenses

Prolil / (Loss) Betore Tax and Share ol Loss ln Associate Companies

Share of Loss inAssociate Companies

Prolit / (Loss) before Tax and atter share of Loss in Associale Companies

Tax Expense

CurrenlTax

Mal Credit Enlitlemenl (Nel oi Writlen off)

Earlier Years Tex

Profit (Loss) For the year

Proli? (Loss) lor the year

Eaming Per Equitv Share ol Rs. 101each

Basic

Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on I .30

Financial Statement

As per ou r repod of even date attached

For P.L. Tandon & Co.

Chartared Accounhnls

B.K. Misra

Company Secrelary &

Sr. Accounts lvanager

Mohd. Aslam Sayeed

Direclor

DIN:06552348

Rs.

31,71,98,773

1,19,24,032

32,91 ,22,805

11,01,48,226

12,99,29,736

2,10,64,934

50,76,589

42,75,532

5,10,97,317

32,15,92,394

75,30,411

33,96,953

1,m,27,364

8,85,C00

4,52,048

(1,740)

95,92,056

95,92,056

Tahir Hasan

Whole Time Director&

Chiel Financial ollicer
D!Nr00074282

Rs.

3,77,31,383

1,92,93,297

,_,!,m?1680

5,43,60,336

(5,43,60,336)

2,17 ,37 ,66-t

49,24,103

55,00,010

3,43,84,056

6,65,45,&16

(95,21,156)

(69,30,113)

(1,64,51 ,269)

87,500

(1,65,71,653)

Saleem l. Shervani

Managing Director

DIN:0C023909

Note No.

n
z

(5.08)

(5.08)

2.9
2.W

P.P.Singh

Parlner

Place

Dale

: Allahabad

: [/ay 28, 2016
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWSTATEMENT

Year ended
31.03.2016

Rs.

Year ended
3r.03.2015

Rs.

(95,21,155)
A) CASH FtoW FRoM 0PERATI G AGnVIflES

Profiv(Loss) Before Tax

Adjustment For :

Depreciation

Loss/(Profit)on sale of assets

lnlerest paid

lnterest Received

Dividend Received

(Profit)/Loss on Sale 0l lnvestments

operating Proliv(Loss) belore working Capltal Changes

Adjustment For :

(lncrease)/oecrease in Trade and other receivables

(lncrease)/Decrease in lnventories

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payables

Cash generaled / (used) in 0peration

Add / (Deduct) ,or :

Direct tax (paid)/Retuld 0f eadier years

t'let Cash /(used in) /lrom operating activilies (Tolal - A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Refund of share application money

Purchase o'l Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Saie ot Current lnvestments (net of purchase)

Purchase 0l lnvestmerts in Associate Company

Sale of lnvestments in Associate Companies (Net of Purchese)

Dividend Received

lnterest Received

Nel Cash /(used in) llom investing aclivilies (Total ' B )

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCINO ACTIVITIES

Loans and Borrowings

Dividend paid

Interest Paid

l'let Cash/(used in) lr0m linancing activilies (Tolal - C)

Nst lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalenls (A+8+C)

Add : opening Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent

As per ou r report of even dale altached

For PL. Tandon & Co.

Chartered Accountanls

P.P.Singh

Padner

Place I Allahabad

Dale :[,4ay28,2016

42,75,532
2,14,481

50,76,589

0,15,16,548)
(8,000)

75,30,411

55,00,010
'1,69,199

49,24,'103

(1,21 ,85,037)
(7,500)

2,21,21,423

4,96,000
(20,11,907)

3,09,524

s2,26,968
(46,00,000)

88,325

8,000

1,21 ,59,834
1,16,76,744

(2,75,95,086)

(50,76,589)

3,26,71,675

11,26,491

18.18,20,'151
'18,2S,46,642

79,28.707
(5,43,92,704)

4,40,62,703

(6,42,964)

(24,01,293)

(1,97,4S,078)

|t2,0x,92,042l.

(31,0S,760)

2,78,095

2,7 4,58,219

(86,65,000)

7.500

1,15,07,669

2,74,76,723

4,73,76,143
(49,44,103)

(19,18,265)

4,05,13,775

4,75,98,456
'13,42,2'1,695

18,18,20,151

B.K. Misra

Company Secretary &

Sr. Accounts l\,4anager

Mohd. Aslam Sayeed

Director

DIN:06652348

Tahir Hasan

WholeTime Director&

Chiel Flnancial oliicer

D|Nr00074282

Saleem l. Shervani
l\4anaging Direclor

DIN:00023909

1,65.38.557 1,45.80,611 \62.27 .405) (78.26.630)

2,21,11,022 (1,73,47,785)

{10,77,96,490)
12,99,86,189

(2,36,74,987)

14,95,689
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No.
1 Principles ot Consolidation

1 1 The consolidated tinancial statements of the Group have been prepared on the following basis.
a) The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard - 21 "Consolidated

Financial Statements" issued by lCAl.

b) The financial statements oI the Company and its Subsidiary Company have been consotidated on a line-by-
line-basis by adding together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after
eliminating intra-group balances.

c) The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using unilorm accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented, to the extent possible, in the same
manner as the Company's separate financial statements.

d) The difference between the cost of investment and capital of subsidiary has been recognised as capital reserve.
ln view of carried foMard lossess in subsidiary at the time ol acquisition ot shares the resulting goodwill has
been ignored.

1.2 The Subsidiary Company considered in the consolidated financial slatements is as under :

CONSOLIDATED NOTES

Name of the company Country ol lncorporation Holding as on 31.03.2016
Farco Foods Pvt. Limited lndia 100"k

1.3 Other Significant Accounting Policies
These are set out under 'significant accounting policies' as given in the Unconsolidated Financial Statements of the
Company and its Subsidiary.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

NoTE No.

2 Share Capital

Authorised

20.000 Cumulative Redeemable Pleterence Shares

of Bs. 1 00i each

62,80,000 Odinary Shares ot Rs. 10/' each

8,000 Deferred Shares ot Fs. 251 each

lssued, Subscribed and Paid Up

0rdinary Shares

Balance as on 01.04.2015

Balance as at31.03.2016

Delerred Shares

Balance as on 01.04.2015

Balance as ai31.C3.2016

-total

Reconciliation o, Number ol Shares

outsianding i9 set oul beiow

Equity Shaies at the oeginning ol the yeal

Equity Shares atthe close oi lhe year

Delails of shareholders holding more than 5 Perceni

Shares (Equilv Shaies In nos. clBs 10/' Each)

l!lr. Hitesh Ramji Javeri

M/s Frosi Tladers Pvt Ltd.

l\4r. Saleem lqtral Shervani

1,4/s ReeC F nance Pvt Ltd

3 Beserves & Su!'plus

General Feserve

As per iast Balance Sheel

Add. Adjustmen! during lie}/ea.

Capital Subsidy Reserve

As per last Baiance Sheet

Share Premi!rTl Account

As per last Balaioe Sheei

Capital Bedemplion Reserve

As oerlasl Balance Sheel

Captai Aeserve on Revaluation oi Land

Less : Transferto Sumlus

Capital Reserve on Consoiidalicn

Surplus
As per lasl Baiance Sheel

Add:Balance inthe statement0i Profitand Loss

Add : TlansireJ ironr CaDrlal Beserve

Less: Loss oJAssoclate CcrnDany oiPrevici]s yearwrilien back

Numb€r

32,60,250

32,60,250

As at 31.03.2016

Rs.

20,00,000

6,28,00,000

2,00,000

6,50,00,000

Rs.

3,26,02,500

3,26,02,500

3,26,02,5m

2,00,000

2,00.000

2,00,000

3,28,02,500

Number Bs.

32,60,250 3,26,02,500

32,60,2s0 3,26,02,5C0

3,26,m,5iq

8,m0 2,00,00c

8.000 2 00.000

2,00,000

3,28,02,500

Nos.

32,58,250

32,58,250

19,26,516

As at 31.03.2015

Rs.

20,00,00c

6,28,00,0rJ0

2,C0,000

6,50.C0,000

20,00,000

1,51,90.40,251

63.00,000

8,000

8,000

No. ol Shares %age

4,55,250 13.960/"

4,00,602 12.2996

3,18,680 9.771c

2,69,145 8.26%

52,89,12,956

'1,51,90,40,251

78,61,071

i21,2s,00,771)
95.92,056

78,61,071

Nos.

32,68,250

32,68,2s0

No. of Share %age

4,55,250 13.96"/"

4,00,602 12.29%

3,18,680 9.77"b

14,(},67/ 2,69,145 8.26% 14,$,67/

Bs.

53,00,00,000

52,89,12,956 10,87,044 52,8912,956

19,26,616

38,40,909

20,00.000

1,51,90,40,251

33,40.909

1.51,11,79,180

63,00,000

(19.59,29,118)

(.55.71,653)

(18,64.92,M7) \21,25,00,771\

1.84,95,19,9611 ,86,56,67,014

q,



CONSOLIDATED
NOTES

oTE No.

4 Long Term Borrowing
Secu.ed Loan
Vehide Loan

Total long term borowing
Matudtyprcfile

Year

n17-m18
201&2019

n19.nn
n2V&21

5 Other tong.term Liabilities
SecudtyDeposit

6 Long.term provisions

Provision for Employees, Benefit

7 Sho.t term Bo[owlngs
Secured Loans from Banls
overdraft frcm Union Bank oflndia
(Securcd bypledge of lired deposits )
Overdrdft lrom Slate Banl of India
(Secured by morlgage ol clmpany tand)

8 TradepayableE

Suldry Creditors

Advance from Cuslomer lnterest Free

Amount Payabte (Rs.)

4,14,273

2,40,538

2,65,989

1,67,952

As at 31.0A.201G

tu.

10.88.752

10,8,752

27.74.961

27,74,961

6,49,68,438

1,17,06,007

7671a5

17,75,n7

11,68,105

23,43,332

14,12,788

5,32,173
2.97.36.278

3,r6,8,t.23e

As al 31-03.2015

Rs.

14.12.8U

11.12.834

43.32.037

&,32031

5,15,30,728

5,27,32,5$7

1[;iz63755

19,73,128

4,04,41,540

4,U,14,668

10,94,942

6,33,499

1,24.22.736

1A1,51,177

other Cunert Liabilitie!
Currenl lvaturity ol long Iem Bonowing-secured

jlf^r,l-,_1r_r..:1". 
1 

.r,:clion Flnd ;hal be cEdited by the folowins:
lAmoun6 lo be banslened to lhe said fund shalJbedeterminedo[
ne respectlve due date)
UnpaiC Djvidends

Other Payable

(lflciudes Employees Liabililies,statutory Ljabililies elc.)

Shoi.term provisiong

Povision for lax
Provision,or employees benelit 4,00,00.000

9,587

400,09,587

4,00,00,000

4,00,00,000
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

1l Non Current Assets - Fixed Assets

TangibleAssets

Gross Block

Freehold land

Leasehold land

Factorybuilding

Nonjaclory building

Planl and Equipments

Furnitureand Fixture

Vehicles

Otfice equipments

Computers

Total

Previous Year

Depreciation Block

Freehold land

Leasehold land

Factorybuilding

Non-lactory building

Plant and Equipments

Furniture and Fixlure

Vehicles

Office Equipments

Computers

Total

Previous Year

Net Block

Freehold land

Leasehold land

Faclorybuilding

NonJactory building

Plant and Equipments

Fumilure and Fixlure

Vehicles

Office Euipments
Computerc

Total

As at 01 .1N.2015
't,71,31,323

5.179

60,28,619

3,71,66,333

1,65,27,014

18,53,801

1,83,28,658

1,93,780

52,57,470

10,24,92,1n
--!p-sJo-;EG

Addition A3atfi.m.2016
1;tl,31,t23

5,179

60,28,619

3,71,66,tr]3

1,70,24,M
'18,87,801

1,86,84,489

1,93,780

52,57,470

4,97,291

34,m0

14,80,616 11,24785

20,11,907 1124,7U

129,63,747 13,82,474

32,03,324

48,18,546

1,17,84,456

15,15,200

55,61,368

1,39,176

49,s9,685

3,19,61,755

2,63,09,883

1,93,375

5,63,882

11,95,355

50,797

22,26,U0

10,365

34,938

42,75,532

65,87,052

As at 31 .03.2016
't ,71 ,31 ,323

5,179

26,31,920

3,17,83,905

n,44,494

3,21,8U

1.14,97,080

44,2N

2,82,W7

6,n,42,791

600,779

6,00,m
9,35,180

33,96,699

53,82,428

1,29,79,811

1s,65,997

7'1,87,409

1,49,541

49,74,623

3,s6,36,508

3,19,61,755

Asat31.03.2015

1,71,31,323

5,179

28,25,295

3,26,46,537

44,43,808

3,38,601

1,27,67,n0

54,m4

3,17,785

7,6,30,4n
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
NOTE No.

12 Non Current lnvestment (At Cost)
(Long Term lnvestment) Rs. Rs. Rs. Bs
Trade lnveslment (unquoied)

lnvestment In Equity lnstruments
Associate Company

22,65,750 Shervani Hospitalities Lld. of Rs. 10/-

(22,65,750) each (including 730000 Equityshares 2,67,88,380 2,36,87,675

ata Premium of Rs.90i- per share and

21450 Bonus Shares)

85,m0 Younglronics lndia Private Lld. of 7,62,252 4,66,004
(85,000) Rs.10l each

- 9ol" Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of 86,65,000

{86,650) of Rs.100/- each of Mettwa Electricals and Appliances Pvt. Ltd.

4,60,000 9%CumulativeRedeemablePrelerenceSharesof

(-) Hs. 1 0l each ol Youngtronics lndia Pvt. Ltd. 46,00,000

Other lnvestments (in Equity Shares. Unquoted Fully Paad Up)

5m Shares ot Super Bazar Cooperative 5,000 5,000
(500) Stores Lld., of Bs. 101each

80,m0 6% Non Cumulaiive Pref. Shares oi 80,00,000 80,00,000

{80,000) lndia Global Expods Pvt. Ltd. of Rs.100l each

3,00,000 Shares ol8s.10/- each ol Sheruani Sugar

(3,00,000) SyndicaleLtd.

13 Long Term Loans and Advances
(Unsecured considered good unlessothen^iise stated)

Security Deposits

NOTE No.

14 CURREI'ITINVESTMENTS

30,00,000 30,00,000

Oiher lnvestment

ln Equity Shares{uoted Fully Paid Up

1,000 Reliance lnfra Limited 16,23,450 16,23,450

0,000) ot Rs.10/- Each

10,m0 Cerebra Integrated Technologie 2,87,936 19,11,386 2,87,936 .19,11,386

(10,000) ot Rs.10t Each

ln l\4utual Fund Units-unquoted

- l\.,lhae Asset ultra ShorlTerm Bond Fund (GroMh) 1,52,81,521

03,144.263) of Rs. 10/" Each

2,17,658.1n SBI Bluechip Fund Regular (Gmwth) 61,07.900
(') ol Rs.101 Each

3,34,356.474 SBlSmall& Midcap Fund Begular (GroMh)

(-) ol Rs.10l Each

Less:Provision For Diminution of

Current lnvestment

HDFC Aiilo Beal Estate I
Share Application Money

lndia Global Exports Pvt. Limited

Youngtronics lndia Pvt. Ltd.

1,01,79,900 1,62,87,800 1,52,81,521

- 2,43,00,000 s0,96,000 2,93,96,000

4,31,55,632 4,38,23,679

4,98.932 4,50,073

4,98,932 4,50,073

. 
(12,18,785)

2,43,00,000 2,43,00,000

(13,24,135)

7,00,478

Total Currenl lnveslmenls

Total lnveslments

4,12,N,401 4,59,65,250

4,12,80,401 4,59,65,250
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

NOTE No.
'15 lnventories

(Stock as valued and Ceditied by lranaging Direclo0

Work in Progress (Beal Estale)

FinishedGoods

Slock in Trade (Land and expensesthereon)

Stores & Spares

16 Trade Receivables

(Unsecured Considered Good unless otherwise stated)

over Six luonlh

Ohels

Cssh & Cash Equivalents

Balance with Banks

ln Fixed Deposils (FDR of Hs. '11.46 Crores Pledged with Bank)

Marurilywith more than 12 Months

OtErs

ln current accounts

Earmarked Balance with Banks

Ohers

Cash on Hand

Sho.t Term Loans & Advances

(Unsecured considered good unless otheMise stated)

Advances recoverable in Cash or In kind lor

the Value to be recieved)

Unsecured Consideled Doubtf ul

Loan to Related Parties

Unsecured considered good

Advance lncome Tax (Nel ol Provision)

Balances wilh Central excise Department

[/tat Credil Entitlement

Less: Provision lor doubtlulAdvances

Other Current Assels

lnteresl Receivable

As at 31.03.2016

Bs.

14,67,35,124

3,21,115

1,36,90,46,132

2,12,251

1 ,51 ,63,14,622

7.945

1't,78,52,360---TMFE.

48,92,110

12,s3,01,600

5,45,265

5,18,87,790

3,19,877

19,85,091

19,55,64,000

72,98,167

1,08,45'1

62,U,474
--zli136;lE5

19,55,64,000

1,56,26,183

€,82,290

43,82,290

As at 31.03.2015

Rs.

9,43,01,992

3,21,115

1,55,14,09,000

2,68,704

1 ,64,63,00,81 I

20,66,497

20,66,497

17

't9

11,00,15,141

1 ,40,40,'1 1 I

6,46,591

5,67,22pU

3,95,317

13,08,919

19,5s,64,000

67,50,000

96,n,117

80,801

66,86,522

--D6fr3Fn
19,55.64,000

2,65,08,359

50,25,576

-sP5Fm
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

NoTE No.

20 Revenue lrom operalions

Revenue lrom Real Estate

Sale of Services

other Op€rating Revenues

TBrsfer Fee

Misc. Receipts/ Compensation

Year end€d
March 31, 2016

Rs.

28,37,19,107

3,2S,95,155-afrIim

Year ended
March 31, 2015

Rs.

3,76,84,751

3,76,84,751

4,84,511

---4mir-
-r,?r,675

46,632

3,77,31,383

Oher lncome

lnterest received

Dividend received

Renl

[/tiscellaneous receipts

Provision ol Liability no longerrequired

Diminution in the value of current investments

Diminution in valueof inveslmenl no lon0er required

Prolit on sale ol inveslments (lncluding Se{udty Transaction Tax)

Cost of Construction & Development Expenses

Changes ln lnventories of Finished Goods

Stock at Commencement

FinishedGoods

StockiflTiade

Work in Process (Real Estate)

StockatClose

Finished Goods

Stock in Trade

Work in Process (Peal Estate)

Employees' Benelit Expense

Salary & Waqes

Contribulion lo Providentand other Fund

SlatlWeltare expenses

1,15,16,54u

8,m0

81,180

1,81,070

31.884

1,05,350

1,19,24,m2

11 ,01,48,226

11,01 ,48,226

3,21.115

1,55,'t4,09,of0

9,43,01,992

1$4S032,10?

3,21,115

1,36,90,46.132

14,67 ,35,124

1,51,61,m$l

12,99,29,736

1,21,85,037

7,500

70,488

3,47,895

3.65,672

(23.00)

91,600

62.27,Ns

50,76,589

1,92,93,297

5,43,60,916

5,43,50336

3,21,115

1,55,14,09,00C

3,99,41,655

I ,59,15,71,77 0

3,21,115

'1,55,14,09,000

9,43.01,991

1,64,60,32,1 06

6,€,m,$6)

2,08,72,282

4,92,705

3,72,680

2,17,37,667

49,24,1C3

4134,103

5 FinanctCosts

lnterest to Bank & Others

2,01,26,684

6,15,836

3,22,414

2,10,64,934

50,76,589
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

NOTE No.

5 Oher Expenses

li,lanulacturing Expenses

Power & Fuel

Repairs to Building

Repairs io Plant & lvachinery

Olher liranuf acturing Expenses

Administrative ExPenses

Rent

Repaircbuilding

lnsunnce

Bates and Ta(es

Electricity Expenses

Salety & Proteclion

Vehicle [/aintenance

Retaine6hip

Proiessional Charges

General Expenses

Travelling and Conveyance expenses

(lncluding Rs. 34145(PreviorrsyearRs 3560S) paidtoAuditors)

AuditFee

Direclors' Silting Fee

Loss on sale of assets (net)

Sundry BalancesWritten OIJ

Loss on sale o{ lnvestments {Net)

l\riscellaneous expenses

Total

Year ended
March 31,2016

Year ended
March 31, 2015

Rs.

1,55,94,933

1,59,563

13,75,926

91,698

Rs.

1,30,55,565

2,38,714

15,08,178

2,33.387

15035!44

5,18,400

20,98,316

3,27,289

1,13,621

23,16,004

10,31.278

13,07,327

6,14,740

39,76,746

2,28,260

3,65,245

2,11,825

3,10,000

2,14,481

165,38,557

58,89,444

3$0$1S?3

1;12,2.,120

8,96,061

6,69,939

2,55,539

1,54,443

21,21,673

8,26,825

13,26,034

5,33,980

32,26,117

4,04,9'14

2,13,4U
'r,09,000

1,69,199

2,39,467

49,15,M7

Selling and Dislribution Expenses

Sellingexpenses

Toial olher Expenses

Contingent liabililies not provided for :

Claims againsl the company nol acknowledged as debts

ln fespecl of guaranlee given by Company in lavour oi HDFC Bank Limited

on behali ot She rvani Hospitalities Limited, (anAssociate Company)

lor credit lacility exlended to them

ln respecl olguarantee given by Company in favoul ol Union Bankol lndia on

behalfcf OmnitelTechnologies Private Limited tor credil facility extended tc them

I ,63,21 ,01'1

8,40,925

3,43,84,0s6

ZI

(a)

(b)

5,10,97,32

Amount indeterminale

1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000

10,00,00,000 1 0,00,00,000
(c)
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

28' Additional lnformalion, as required under schedule lll to the companies Act, 2013, ol enterprises consolidated as Subsidiary

Name ol Enlerp se Net Assets i.e. total assets minus total tiabilities Share in Profit or Loss

As 7c ot consolidated

Net Assets
Amounl in Rs As % of consolidated

Profit or Loss

Amount in Rs

Parent

Sheryani Industrial Syndicate Limited

Subsidiaries

Farco Foods Private Limiled

101.95%

(1.95%)

1,88.85,17,565

(3,61,03.708) 70.750/.

18,12:,84

43,82,721

TOTAL 1W 1,85,24,13,857 100.000/0 61,95,105

29. Salienl Features ol Financial Statements of Subsidiaries as per Companies Act, 2Ot3

Name o, Subsidiary Comapny . Farco Foods privste Limited

Reporting Currency

ShareCapital

Beserves and Surplus

TotalAssets

Toial Liabilities

lnveslments

Turover/ Total lncome

Prolit Belore Tax

Provision for Tax

Profit aller tax

Proposed Dividend
o/o ol Shareholding

: INR

: 90,00,000

i (4,51,03,708)

: 3,15.08,748

i 6,76,12,456

: NIL

| 3,47 ,45,329

| 43,82,719

i NIL

: 43,U.719

: NIL

: 100%

30. Statement pusuant to section '129(3)ol lhe companies Act 2013 related to Associate companies and Joint ventures.

SL
l{o Shares of associates held by lhe coolpany on the ye6r end Prctuloss tor $e yeat

Laiesl
audiled
balance

lic !t
inveslr"efl

i,r

Erlend of
Hoidjn$ aliibulable

l0

as per

iaiest

sheet

Considerod r
consoiilalion

0esa.iplio

llere ls
s€nfiani
iniluence

is nol

1 Sher,,ani Hosp ratites
lm(ed

31.03 20 r6 226s75J 8,81,13 000 30 029. r 8.10 91,013 31 00,705 l!tL
30 029.

Shares

held

2 3J.03 20r 6 85000 8,5C 00a {6.33." (r3 23,882) 2,96,248 NIL
46.$q"
Sieres

hetd

<c






